
TOW N OF LOCKPO RT 

W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES 
EXPENSES, AND CHANG ES IN RETAINED EARNING S 

Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest earnings $ 2.871 

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 2,871 

NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS (8,505) 

O PERATING TRANSFERS 

Other funds 

TOTAL O PERATING TRANSFERS 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

Retained Earnings, beginning of year 

Residual Equity Transfer - Sewer System Fund 

Retained Earnings, end of year 

Concluded) 

_ (8,505) 

100.360 

(76,340) 

$ 15,515 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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$ 

Delinquent 
Tax 

Collecti~n,~ 

691 

222 

457 

126 

496 

363 
305 

836 
272 
352 

Total Tax 

C~!lections 

30,855 

30,484 

30,327 

32,723 

31,706 

31,626 

32,459 

34,921 

35,444 

36.363 

Percent of 

Total Tax 

Collections 
!o Tax Le.vv 

101.1 

100.0 

97.6 
98.9 

99.6 

97.6 
99.7 

101.7 

99.2 

99.6 

Outstanding 
Delinquent 

Tax 

Percent of 

Delinquent 
Taxesto 

Tax Levy 

2.3 

2.3 

4.6 
2.4 

3.0 

5.3 

3.4 

0.8 

1.6 

2.0 



 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
SEW ER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STA1 EM ENT O F CASH FLOW S 
Year Ended June 30. 1996 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjusting to reconcile net income to net 
cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 
(Increase) decrease in: 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease)in: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Contracts payable 
Bond anticipation loan 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities 

Resiciual equity transfer in (out): 
W ater system fund 

$ 91,180 

24.048 

(978,762) 

4,906 
975,685 
69.000 

186.057 

287.981 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 287,981 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest on investm ents 
Sewer plant construction 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities 
Bond anticipation loan 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related 
financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

12,252 

(809,535) 

(797,283) 

815,202 

815,202 

491.957 

$ 491.957 

(Continued next page) 

The accom panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
SEW ER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F CASH FLOW S 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 
(Continued) 

SUPPLEM ENTAL DISCLOSURES 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year: 
Unrestricted 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Revenue and operating fund 
Sewer revenue bond sinking fund 

Project construction fund 

Total restricted cash and cash equivalents 

Total cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Transfers in of fixed assets (net of depreciation) were 

Contributed capital transferred in was 

Acquisition sewer system : 
Assets acquired 
Less cash 

Assum ed liabilities 

Non-cash loan 
Bond anticipation loan 
Less cash received 

Receivable - Departm ent of Environm ental Q uality 

nterest paid during the year was 
Interest paid 
Less interest capitalized 

Total interest paid 

$ 463,597 

976 
5,156 
22,228 

28,360 

4~ 1,957 

$ 5~ 4~36~  

$ 766,044 

$ 1,695,332 
(769,412) 

$ 925,920 

$ 1,770,000 
(815,202) 

$ 954,798 

$ 476 
(476) 

$ 

(Concluded) 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT G RO UP 

To account for fixed assets not used by proprietary fund operations 
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TOW N OF LOCKPORT 

STATEM ENT O F GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

June 30. 1996 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS: 

Land 
Buildings 

Traffic system 
Office equipment and furniture 

Automobiles and trucks 
Drainage system pumping unit 

Other equipm ent 

Comeaux ditch drainage project 
Drainage system - general 
Tim ber bulkhead 

TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

NVESTM ENT IN G ENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

General obligation bonds 

Federal grants 

Sales tax revenues 
G eneral Fund revenues 

Utilities System revenues 
State revenue sharing funds 

Federal revenue sharing funds 

State grants 

Donations 

1996 

$ 177,595 
730,129 

76,607 

92,195 
62,004 

77,538 
95,144 

149,960 

232,383 
210.837 

$ 1,904,392 

62,251 
532,967 

291,939 
28,805 
6,446 

14,374 
86,210 
733,285 
148,095 

TOTAL INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS $ 1,904~372 

NOTE: Includes only property acquired subsequent to October 1, 1948 

The accom panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statem ents 
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Traffic 

System 

Office 

Equipm ent 

Autom obiles 

and Trucks 

Drainage 

Pum ping 

Unit 

Other 

Equipm ent 

Tim ber 

Bulkhead Total 

$ 76,607 $ 95,606 $ 74,926 77,538 $ 93,501 $ 210,837 $ 1,775,987 

3.075 

3.075 

2,400 

2.400 

143,095 

5.475 

148,570 

76,607 95,606 78,001 77,538 95,901 210,837 1.924.557 

3,431 15.997 757 20.185 

$ 76,607 $ 92,175 $ 62,004 77,538 $ 95j44 $ 210,837 $ 1,904,372 



G ENERAL LO NG -TERM DEBT 
ACCO UNT G RO UP 

To account for unm atured principal am ounts on general long-term debt expected to be financed 
from governm ental type funds. Paym ent of m aturing obligations, including interest, are accounted 
for in the debt service funds. 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

STATEM ENT O F G ENERAL LO NG-TERM DEBT 

June 30. 1996 

AM OUNTS FOR RETIREM ENT O F G ENERAL 
LO NG -TERM DEBT 

Am ount available in Debt Service Fund 

Am ount to retire long-term liabilities: 

Sales Tax Fund revenue 

TOTAL AVAILABLE AND TO BE PROVIDED 

G ENERAL LO NG -TERM DEBT PAYABLE 

Long-term liabilities 
Certificates payable 

TOTAL G ENERAL LO NG -TERM DEBT PAYABLE 

Certificate of Indebtedness 

Series 1987 

19,96 

$ - 

$ 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 

75 



OTHER SUPPLEM ENTARY INFO RMATIO N 



A .. T.. H ebe,.t 
Certified Public Accountant 

901 Ridgefield Road 
Thibodaux, Louisiana 

(504) 446-0994 

NDEPENDENT AUDITO R'S REPO RT 
ON SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

The Honorable Joe B. Townsend, Jr. 
and the M em bers of the Board of Alderm en 

Lockport, Louisiana 

I have audited the general purpose financial statements and the com bining and individual fund 
and account group financial statem ents of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 1996, and have issued my report thereon dated August 28, 1996 These general 
purpose financial statements are the responsibility of Town of Lockport, Louisiana's m anagement. 
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on 
my audit. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States; and provisions of 
Offi ce of M anagem ent and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governm ents. 
Those standards and OM B Circular A-128 require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the general purpose financial statem ents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estim ates m ade by managem ent, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statem ent presentation. I believe that m y audit provides a reasonable basis for m y 
opinion. 

M y audit was conducted for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the general purpose financial 
statements of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana, taken as a whole. The accom panying Schedule of 
Federal Financial Assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required 
part of the general purpose financial statem ents. The inform ation in that schedule has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial 
statem ents and in m y opinion, is fairly presented in all m aterial respects in relation to the general 
purpose financial statem ents taken as a whole. 

Thibodaux, Louisiana 
August 26, 1996 



Charges for 

S~ yLces 

$ 129,310 
145,996 
48.770 

Fines and 

Forfeitures ln~ est 

$ 15,165 
13,654 

9,839 

12,388 

15,721 

8,730 
35,852 
25,032 
21,190 

12.992 

$ 40,427 
24,280 
5,462 

8,011 
6,113 

4,664 

2,047 

2,124 
2,910 
6.579 

81 

M iscellaneous 

Rey n~o~e~ Tetal 

$ 31,975 
62,207 
64,262 

35,675 
36,697 
38,800 

43,264 

28,085 
36,958 
41.736 

$ 1,067,200 
548 822 
446 401 

371 153 
379 067 

367 853 
424 556 

423 149 
464 139 
469 O48 



 

TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 
SEW ER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, 
EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

OPERATING REVE-NUES 
Charges for services 

Sewer fees 

Sewer charges 
Delinquent charges 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

O PERATING EXPENSES 
General and administrative 

Salaries 
Adm inistrative 

Meter reader 
Retirem ent 
Utilities, phone and postage 
Stationary, printing & office expense 

Legal and auditing 
Insurance 

Payroll expense 

Rent expense 

Bank charges 
Other expense 

Total General and adm inistrative 

(Continued next page) 

1996 

$ 164,632 
1,103 

4.576 

170.311 

13,527 

1,695 

1,020 
1,675 

182 

2,090 
1,763 

169 
9OO 

236 

15 

23.272 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



 

Debt 

Service 

M onies 

Available 

$ 24.000 

8,750 

8,750 
11,667 

11,667 

13,567 

13.897 

Net 

Bonded 

D~J~t 

264,908 

213,954 
161,250 

146,250 

128,333 
108,333 

86,433 

66.103 

Ratio 

of Net 
Bonded 

Debt to 

Assessed 

Value 

7.18 

5.61 

4.03 

3.79 
3.27 

2.75 

2.08 

1.53 

Net 

Bonded 

Debt Per 

Capita 

109.28 

88.26 

66.52 

58.43 
51.27 

43.28 

34.53 

26.41 



Fisca 

Y~.ar 

1987 

1988 
1989 

1990 

1991 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 
1996 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

RATIO O F ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES FO R 
GENERAL BO NDED DEBT TO TOTAL G ENERAL EXPENDITURES 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Prin~ap~ 

$ 21,000 
24,000 

15,000 

15,000 

15,000 

15,000 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 
80.000 

ni~ re~f~ 

$ 2,055 
98O 

16,288 
15,200 

14,056 

12,875 

11,450 

9,775 

8,050 
4.400 

Total 

Debt 

S#ryic~ 

$ 23,055 
24,980 

31,288 

30,200 

29,056 
27,875 

31,450 

29,775 

28,050 
84.400 

Total 

G eneral 

Exp#pditure~s (1) 

Note: 

(1) Includes General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds 

86 

Ratio of 

Debt Service 

to Total 

G eneral 

E~p~nditu r_es 

4.0 

1.9 

7.0 

8.6 

7.1 

7.5 

8.4 

7.8 

8.0 
18.3 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

SCHEDULE O F INSURANCE IN FO RCE 
June 30. 1996 

Policy Period 
Nam e of Insurer From To Details of Coverage Am ount 

Louisiana M unicipal Risk 01101/96 -12/31/96 
M anagem ent Agency 

Louisiana M unicipal Risk 09/21/95 -09/21196 
M anagem ent Agency 

Louisiana M unicipal Risk 09/21/95 -09/21/96 
Management Agency 

Lafayette 09/23/95 - 09/23/96 
Insurance Com pany 

W estern Security 10/10/95 - 10/10/96 
Com pany 

Louisiana M unicipal Risk 09/21/95 -09/21/96 
M anagem ent Agency 

Louisiana M unicipal Risk 09/21/95 -09/21/96 
M anagem ent Agency 

Audubon Indem nity 09/21/95 -09121/96 
Com pany 

Continued 
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W orkm en's Com pensation 100,000 
(Statutory) 

1. Com mercial General 
Liability 

2. Prem ises/O perations 
3. Products/Com pleted 

O perations 

Aggregate Lim it 
Com bined Single Lim its 
Fire Dam age Lim it 
M edical Expense Lim it 

Deductible 

Autom obile Liability 
Liability 
Deductible 

500,000 
500,000 
50,000 
1,000 /Person 
10,000 /Accident 

-0- 

500,000 CSL 
-0- 

Fire and extended coverage 

(buildings and contents): 
Town Hall 600,000 / 10,000 
Deductible 500 

Fidelity bond - nam e 
schedule bond 5.000 and 2.000 

Personal Injury and 
PD Junior Police 
Deductible 

Public Officials' Errors 
and O m ission Liability 
Deductible 

Com m ercial Auto 
Physical Dam age 
Com p/Collision 
(schedule vehicles 
Deductible (per unit 

50O,000 CSL 
1,000 ea. 

occurrence 

500,000 CSL 
1,000 ea. 

occurrence 

ACV or Cost 
500 



TOW N O F LOCKPORT 

SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE - Continued 
June 30. 1996 

Name of Insurer 
Policy Period 

From To 

National Life Insurance 08/05/96 -08/04/96 
Com pany 

(Concluded 

Details of Coverage Am ount 

Youth accident 
Junior Police 

Deductible 

50,000 O verall ea. 
accident 

1,000 death 
2,000 specific loss 

-0- 



Ta~ paye[ 

South Central Bell 

Bank O ne 

ArgentBank 

Louisiana Power & Light 
Roy Baudoin Furniture and 

Appliances 
Lockport Elderly Apartm ents 
National Tea Com pany 

Christiania Insurance 

Corporation 

Roger's Parts 
G audet's 

TOW N OF LOCKPO RT 

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS (UNAUDITED) 
June 30. 1996 

Type of Business 

Telephone 

Financial Institution 

Financial Institution 

Utility 

Retail Furniture 
Apartm ent Com plex 
Superm arket 

Insurance 

Retail 
Retail 

89 

1996 

Assessed 

Valuat~n 

444,620 

301,280 

226,590 
115.230 

91,930 

59,850 
50.870 

42,630 

34,750 

29.860 

Percentage 

or Total 

Assessed 

Valu,~ti~n 

10.06 

6.82 

5.12 

2.61 

2.08 
1.35 

1.15 

0.96 

0.79 

0.68 

$1,397,610 31~ 62 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS (UNAUDITED) 
June 30. 1996 

Date of incorporation 

Form of governm ent 

Area 

M iles of street 
Num ber of street lights owned by LP&L 

Fire protection (volunteer firemen) 
Num ber of stations 

Num ber of firem en 

Police protection: 

Num ber of stations 

Num ber of policem en and officers 

Education: 

Attendance Centers: 

Junior High 
Elem entary 

Num ber of classroom s 

Num ber of teachers 

Num ber of students 

M unicipal water departm ent: 

Num ber of consum ers 

Average annual consum ption 
M iles of water m ains 

Sewers: 

Sanitary sew ers 

Building perm its issued 

Recreation and culture: 

Num ber of parks 

Num ber of libraries 

Num ber of volum es 

Em ployees: 
Excluding policem en 

90 

May 10, 1899 
M ayor - Board of Alderm en 

1 square m ile 

18 

283 

1 

40 

1 

4 

1 

3 
74 

85 

1.205 

1,085 

73,006 gals 

17 

18 m iles 

2 w ith 15 acres 

1 

14,650 (approx 

15 



 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

SCHEDULE OF 
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

June 30.1996 



ASSETS 

Cash 

Receivables 

Due from other governm ents 

Due from other funds 

Prepaid expenses 

TOTAL ASSETS 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

CO M BINED BALANCE SHEET 

June 30.1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved 

Designated 

U ndesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

Sales 

Tax 

$ 213.734 

Building 

Mainte~nance 

$ 8,543 

Totals 

(M~lr~l~nduin OnlY] 

$ 208,373 
247 

12,925 

582 

150 

$ 8,543 $ 222,277 

151 $ 1,562 $ 1,713 

151 $ 1,562 $ 1,713 

$ 80,000 $ 
133.583 6.981 

213.583 6.981 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 213_ 734 $ 8,543 

$ 80,000 
140.564 

220,564 

$ 222.277 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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DJ33Jnag~ 

$ 23,747 
90,973 
29,804 

17,537 

25,653 

49,908 

24,291 
18,001 

12,728 

44.854 

Public 

Safety 

Police 

$ 108 195 
107 761 

115 449 

112 137 
141 435 

107 429 

147 103 
112 099 

131 317 

117 937 

Parks and 

$ 1,536 
2,086 

610 

1,344 
8,597 

1,391 

1,705 
8,401 

1,002 

1.853 

Debt 

$~  Total 

$ 24,189 
38,490 
38,558 

30,700 

29,306 

28,166 

31,746 
30,052 

28,216 

84.400 

$ 581,052 
1,299,004 

446,594 

349,804 

406,462 

371,429 

373,800 
381,392 

348,981 

461.706 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

COM BINED STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANG ES IN RETAINED EARNING S - PRO PRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30. 1996 

O PERATING SERVICES 
Charges for services - 

W ater sales 
Sewer fees 
Delinquent charges 

M iscellaneous 

Enterprise Fund Types 
W ater Sewer 
System System 
Fund Fund 

$ 137,011 

3,808 
3.192 

Totals 
(M~moran~um On~} 

TOTAL O PERATING REVENUES 144,011 170.311 314.322 

O PERATING EXPENSES: 
W ater department expenses 
Sewer departm ent expenses 
General and adm inistrative 
Depreciation expense 

117.038 

23,271 
15.078 

31,811 
23,272 
24.048 

TOTAL O PERATING EXPENSES 155,387 79.131 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (11,376) 

17,038 
31,811 
46,543 
39.126 

234,518 

91,180 79.804 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Interestearnings 2,871 12,251 15,122 

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES 

(EXPENSES) 2,871 12,251 15,122 

NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING 
TRANSFERS (8,505) 103,431 94,926 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers - in 
Operating transfers - out 

TO TAL OTHER FINANCING SO URCES 

(USES) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Residual Equity Transfer 

Retained earnings, ending 

(8,505) 103,431 94,926 

100.360 

(76,340) 76,340 

$ 15,515 $ 179,771 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statements 

54 

100.360 

$ 195,286 



 

TOW N OF LOCKPO RT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COM BINED STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCES 

June 30. 1996 

REVENUES: 

Sales tax collections 

Leases 

Interest incom e 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

G eneraland adm inistrative 

Town HallCom plex 

Capitaleutlays 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out): 

General Fund 

Debt Service Fund 

Sales 

Tax 

$ 149,229 

5.121 

Building 

M aintenance 

$ 
23.790 

Totals 

(MQn~rea~um Only) 

$ 149,229 
23,790 

5.121 

154,350 23390 178.140 

9.305 

17,009 
9,305 

17.009 

9,305 17,009 26,314 

145,045 6,781 151,826 

(70,500) 
(70,353) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (140,883) 

200 

2OO 

(70,300) 
(70,383) 

(140,683) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 4,162 6,981 11.143 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

209.421 209.421 

$ 213,583 $ 6,981 $ 220,564 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



ASSETS 

TOW N OF LOCKPORT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SALES TAX FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 

June 30. 1996 

Cash 

Receivable - accrued interest 

Due from other governments 
Due from other funds 

Prepaid expenses 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved 

Designated 

Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

1996 

$ 213,734 

151 

151 

80,000 

133.583 

213.583 

$213,734 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



 

TOW N OF LOCKPO RT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SALES TAX FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30. 1996 

REVENUES 
Sales tax collections 

Interest incom e 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

G eneral and adm inistrative 

Rent expense 

Bank charges 

Collection fee 
Capital outlays 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out): 

General Fund 
Debt Service Fund 

TO TAL OTHER FINANCING SO URCES 

(USES) 

1996 

Budget Actua 

Variance- 

favorable 

(unfavorable 

145,260 $ 149,229 $ 3,969 
4,400 5,121 721 

149,660 154,350 4.690 

1,800 

7,500 

1,800 

25 

7,480 

9,300 9,305 

(25) 
20 

140,360 145,045 4,685 

(74,335) 
(68,033) 

(70,500) 
(70,383) 

3,835 

(2,350) 

(142,368) (140,883) 1,485 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) (2,008) 4,162 6,170 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

209,421 209,421 

$ 207,413 $213,583 $ 6 172  

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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ASSETS 
Cash 

TOTAL ASSETS 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

BUILDING M AINTENANCE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30.1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved 

Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TO TAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

1996 

$8,543 

$8~543 

$1,562 

1.562 

6.981 

6,981 

$8,543 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



 

TOW N OF LOCKPORT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30. 1996 

REVENUES 
Leases 
Interest Incom e 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Town hall com plex 

Utilities 
Insurance 
M aintenance and supplies 
Other expenses 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

1996 

Budget Actual 

$ 21,000 $ 23,790 
200 

Variance- 
favorable 

$ 2,790 
(20O) 

21,200 23,790 2.590 

9,000 
5,000 
4,000 
500 

9,334 
3,630 
3,977 

68 

(334 
1,370 

23 

432 

18,500 17,009 1.491 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 2,700 6,781 4.081 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Transfers in (out): 

G eneral Fund 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

200 200 

200 200 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 2,700 6,981 4,281 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year $ 2,700 $ 6,981 $ 4,281 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Certificate of Indebtedness 12101/87 -To accumulate monies for payment of 1987 $200,000 
Certificate of indebtedness, which are certificates due 
in annual installments, plus interest, through m aturity 
in 1997. Debt service is financed from proceeds of the 
Town's 1% sales and use tax. 



ASSETS 

Cash 

TOTALASSETS 

TOW N OF LOCKPO RT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
C ERTIFICATE O F INDEBTEDNESS 12/01/87 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30. 1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Due to other funds 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved 

Designated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

1996 

$ - 

$ - 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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REVENUES 
Interest incom e 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
CERTIFICATE O F INDEBTEDNESS 12/01/87 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30. 1996 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Principal retirem ent 

Interest expense 

Paying agent fees 

Other expense 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (eut): 

Sales Tax Fund 

1996 

Budget Actua 

$ 120 $ 

120 

80,000 

3,587 

800 

12 

120 $ 

120 

Variance- 

favorable 

unfavorable 

80,000 

3,588 (1) 
800 

12 

84.399 84.400 

(84,279) (84,280) (1) 

70,382 70,383 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 70,382 70,383 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balance at beginning of year 

Fund Balance at end of year 

(13,897) 

13,897 

$ - 

(13,897) 

13.897 

$ - 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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W ater System Fund 

Sewer System Fund 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

To account for the provision of water service to residents of the 
Town. All activities necessary to provide such service is 
accounted for in this fund, including, but not lim ited to, 
adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related 
debt serv ice, and billing and collection. 

To account for the provision of sewer serv ice to residents of the 
Town. All activities necessary to provide such serv ice is 
accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, 
adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related 
debt serv ice, and billing and collection. 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

SEW ER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES 

EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest earnings 

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

NCOM E BEFO RE O PERATING TRANSFERS 

O PERATING TRANSFERS 
Other funds 

TOTAL O PERATING TRANSFERS 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

Retained Earnings, beginning of year 

Residual Equity Transfer - W ater System Fund 

Retained Earnings, end of year 

Concluded) 

$ 12,251 

12,251 

103.431 

103.431 

. 
76,340 

$ 179,771 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
PRO PRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

CO M BINED BALANCE SHEET 
June 30, 1996 
(Continued) 

LIABILITIES AND FUN[) EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities (from Current Assets) 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Bond anticipation loan 

Total Current Liabilities (from Current Assets) 

Current Liabilities (from Restricted Assets) 
Custom er's m eter deposits 
Contracts payable 
Accrued interest payable 

Total Current Liabilities (from Restricted Assets) 

Long-term liabilities 
Bond anticipation loan 

Total Long-term Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 
Contributed Capital 

M unicipality 
Sales Tax Bond Issue 
Sewerage Assessm ent Fund 
State Grant 
Federal G rant 

Total Contributed Capita 

Retained Earnings 
Reserved 
Unreserv ed 

Designated 
Undesignated 

Total Retained Earnings 

TO TAL FUND EQ UITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQ UITY 

Enterprise Fund Types 
W ater Sewer 
System System 
Fund Fund 

$ 16,800 $ 
7,238 

69.000 

24,038 69,000 

39.580 
975,685 
4.906 

39.580 980.591 

1.701.000 

Totals 
lM~m~ran~um O~y] 

$ 16,800 
7,238 
69,000 

93,038 

39,580 
975,685 
4~906 

1.020.171 

1,701,000 

1.701,000 1.701.000 

63,618 2,750,591 2,814,209 

103,893 
108.750 

212.643 

15.515 

!5,515 

228.158 

12,474 

445,180 
150,000 
158,350 

766,004 

116,367 
108,750 
445,180 
150,000 
158,350 

978.647 

2.567 2.567 

177,204 192,719 

179.771 195.286 

945,775 1.173.933 

$ 291,776 $ 3,696,366 $ 3,988,142 

(Concluded) 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

SEW ER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES 
EXPENSES, AND CHANG ES IN RETAINED EARNING S 

Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

Sewer departm ent 

Salaries 
Plant operator 

Plant m aintenance 

Line m aintenance 

Retirem ent 

Utilities, phone and postage 
Insurance 

Vehicle expense 

Chem icals 

NPDES perm it 

Plant m aintenance 

Sewerline m aintenance 

Equipm ent m aintenance 

Engineering fees 
Other expense 

Total Sewer departm ent 

Depreciation 

Sewer plant 

Sewerlines 

Total Depreciation 

TOTAL O PERATING EXPENSES 

O PERATING INCO M E 

(Continued next page) 

1996 

$ 1,203 
3,516 

2,808 

826 

7,462 

1,094 

53 

7,726 

1,586 

124 

779 

3,141 

288 
1.205 

31.811 

12,024 

12,024 

24,048 

79.131 

91.180 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 

CO M BINED STATEM ENT O F CASH FLOW S 
PRO PRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30. 1996 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
O perating flows from operating activities 
Adjusting to reconcile net income to net 
cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 
(Increase) decrease in: 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Contracts payable 
Bond anticipation loan 

Enterprise Fund Types 
W ater System Sewer System Totals 

Furld F~Bd (M~tm~[anrJum Only) 

$ (11,376) $ 91,180 $ 79,804 

15,078 

20,586 

1.260 

5,458 
3,001 

78 

(104,906) 

Net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities (70,821) 

Cash flow s from noncapital financing activities 

Residual equity transfer in (out) (287,981) 

24.048 39.126 

(978,762) (958,176) 

1,260 

4,906 

975,685 
69.000 

186.057 

287.981 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital 
financing activities (287,981) 287,981 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest on investm ents 
Sewer plant construction 

Net cash provided (used) by investing 
activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities 
Capital G rant - State of Louisiana 
Bond anticipation loan 

2,871 

2.871 

12,252 

(809,535) 

5,458 
7,907 

78 
870,779 
69.000 

115.236 

15,123 

(809,535) 

(797,283) (794,412) 

96,050 
- 815.202 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and 
related financing activities 96,050 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

(259,881) 

359.520 

$ 99,639 

96,050 
815.202 

815.202 911.252 

491,957 

$ 491,957 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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232,076 

359.520 

$ 591,596 



 

TOW N OF LOCKPORT 
W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30. 1996 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash 
Bank O perating Account 
Capital Additions Fund 
M eter Deposit Fund 
Petty cash 
NSF checks 

Receivables 
W ater 
Penalties 
Sales tax 

Accrued interest 
Prepaid expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Restricted Assets 
Customers' m eter deposits 

M eter Deposit Fund 
Certificate of deposit 

Total Restricted Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Property, plant and equipm ent 

Land 
W ater W orks system cost 
O ffice equipm ent 

Accum ulated depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

O ther Assets 
Com m ercial deposits 

Total Other Assets 

TOTALASSETS 

1996 

13,413 
1,230 
756 
338 
647 

761775 

4,580 
35.000 

39.580 

10,000 
645,546 

777 

(480,907) 

175.416 

5 

5 

$ 291,776 

(Continued next page) 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 

June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQ UITY 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities (from Current Assets) 
Accounts payable 

Due to other funds 

Total Current Liabilities (from Current Assets) 

Current Liabilities (from Restricted Assets) 
Customers' meter deposits 

Total Current Liabilities (from Restricted Assets) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQ UITY 
Contributed Capital 

M unicipality 
Sales Tax Bond Issue 

Total Contributed Capita 

Retained Earnings 
Undesignated 

Total Retained Earnings 

TOTAL FUND EQ UITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQ UITY 

(Concluded 

1996 

$ 16,800 
7,238 

24.038 

39.580 

39.580 

63,618 

103,893 
108.750 

212.643 

15.515 

15.515 

228.158 

$ 291,776 

The accom panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F: REVENUES 
EXPENSES, AND CHANG ES IN RETAINED EARNING S 

Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

W ater departm ent 

Salaries 

Plant operator 

Plant m aintenance 

Line m aintenance 

Retirem ent 

Utilities, phone and postage 
Insurance 
Vehicle expense 

W ater purchases 
Chem icals 
Plant m aintenance 

W aterline m aintenance 
Equipm ent m aintenance 

O ther expense 

Total W ater departm ent 

Depreciation 
W ater plant 

W aterlines 

Total Depreciation 

TOTAL O PERATING EXPENSES 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

Continued next page) 

1996 

$ 44,967 
1,381 

8,952 
2,500 

14,399 

9,187 
2,061 

13,666 
830 

11,121 

7,722 

252 

117,038 

7,539 

7,539 

15.078 

155.387 

(!1,376) 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



 

TOW N O F LOCKPORT 
W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F CASH FLOW S 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjusting to reconcile net income to net 
cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in: 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 

Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 

Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Contracts payable 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities 

Residual equity transfer in (out): 
Sewer system fund 

$ (11,376) 

15,078 

20,586 

1.260 

5,458 
3,001 

78 

(104~906) 

(70,821) 

(287,981) 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities (287,981) 

Cash flow s from investing activities 

Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities 
Capital G rant - State of Louisiana 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related 
financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

(Continued next page) 

2,871 

2.871 

96.050 

96.050 

(259,881) 

359,520 

$ 99,639 

The accom panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F CASH FLOW S 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

SUPPLEM ENTAL DISC LO SURES 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year: 

Cash 
Restricted cash - Custom ers' m eter deposits 

NOTE 

Total cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

$ 60,059 
39,580 

$ 99,639 

At June 30, 1996, the Town held $332 of non-sufficient fund checks not included in 
above total cash. 

Transfers out of fixed assets (net of depreciation) were 

Contributed capital transferred out was 

Concluded) 

$ 554,362 

$ 766,004 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



 

TOW N OF LOCKPO RT 
SEW ER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30. 1996 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash 

Revenue and O perating Fund 

Certificate of deposit 
Receivables 

Sewer 

Sewer connection 

Accrued interest 

Total Current Assets 

Restricted Assets 

Cash 
Revenue and O perating Fund 

Sewer Revenue Bond Sinking Fund 

Project Construction Fund 
Receivable - Departm ent of Environm ental Q uality 

Total Restricted Assets 

Fixed Assets 

Property, plant and equipm ent 

Sewer system cost 

Construction-in-progress 

Accum ulated depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTALASSETS 

(Continued next page) 

1996 

$ 63,597 
400,000 

19,032 

1,345 

3.587 

487.561 

976 

5,156 
22,228 
954.798 

983,158 

1,003,279 

1,948,677 

(726,309) 

2,225.647 

$ 3,698,366 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
SEW ER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQ UITY 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities (from Current Assets) 
Bond anticipation loan 

Total Current Liabilities (from Current Assets) 

Current Liabilities (from Restricted Assets) 
Contracts payable 
Accrued interest payable 

Total Current Liabilities (from Restricted Assets) 

Long-term liabilities 
Bond anticipation loan 

Total Long-term Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQ UITY 
Contributed Capital 

M unicipality 
Sewerage Assessment Fund 
State G rant 
Federal G rant 

Total Contributed Capita 

Retained Earnings 
Reserved for long-term debt 
Unreserved 

Undesignated 

Total Retained Earnings 

TOTAL FUND EQ UITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

1996 

$ 69,000 

69.000 

975,685 
4.906 

980,591 

1.701.000 

1,701.000 

2.750.591 

12,474 
445,180 
150,000 
158.350 

766.004 

2.567 

177.204 

179.771 

945.775 

$ 3,696,366 

(Concluded) 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



A n,, T. H ebevt 
Certified Public Accountant 

901 Ridgefield Road 
Thibodaux. Louisiana 

504) 446-0994 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPO RT 
ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN 

ADM INISTERING FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

The Honorable Joe B. Townsend, Jr. 
and the Mem bers of the Board of Alderm en 

Lockport, Louisiana 

I have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund 
and account group financial statem ents of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 1996, and have issued my report thereon dated August 28, 1996. I have also 
audited the compliance of Town of Lockport, Louisiana, with requirements applicable to a major 
federal financial assistance program and have issued my report thereon dated August 28, 1996. 

I conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States; and Office of 
M anagem ent and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governm ents. Those 
standards and O M B Circular A-128 require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material m isstatem ent and about 
whether Town of Lockport, Louisiana, com plied with laws and regulations, noncom pliance with 
which would be material to a major federal financial assistance program. 

In planning and perform ing m y audits for the year ended June 30, 1996, I considered the internal 
control structure of Town of Lockport, Louisiana, in order to determ ine my auditing procedures for 
the purpose of expressing my opinions on the general purpose financial statements of Town of 
Lockport, Louisiana, and on the com pliance of Town of Lockport, Louisiana, with requirem ents 
applicable to major programs and to report on the internal control structure in accordance with 
OM B Circular A-128. This report addresses my consideration of internal control structure policies 
and procedures relevant to com pliance with requirements applicable to federal financial 
assistance program s. I have addressed internal control structure policies and procedures 
relevant to m y audit of the general purpose financial statem ents in a separate report dated August 
28. 1996. 

The managem ent of Town of Lockport, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and m aintaining 
an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by 



ASSETS 

TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 

Prepaid expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Restricted Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 

Total Restricted Assets 

Fixed Assets 

Property, plant and equipm ent 

Land 

Sewer system coast 

W ater W orks system cost 
O ffice equipm ent 

Construction-in-progress 

(Engineering fees) 
Accum ulated depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

O ther Assets 

Com m ercial deposits 

Total O ther Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

(Continued next page) 

COM BINED BALANCE SHEET 

June 30.1996 

Enterprise Fund Types 

W ater Sewer 
System 

Fund 

$ 60,391 
15,737 

647 

System 

Fund 

$ 463,597 
23.964 

Totals 

(MemQrandum Only) 

$ 523,988 
39,701 

647 

76,775 487,561 564
,336 

39,580 28,360 
954.798 

67,940 
954.798 

39,580 983,158 1,022,738 

10,000 

1,003,279 
645,546 

777 

(480,9O7) 

175.416 

5 

1.948.677 

10,000 
1,003,279 

645,546 

777 

1.948.677 

(726,309) (1,207,216) 

2,225,647 2,401,063 

5 

$ 291,776 $ 3,696,366 

The accom panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statem ents 
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5 

$ 3,988.142 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT, LO UISIANA 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPO RT 

JUNE 30. 1996 



TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 
W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 

June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities (from Current Assets) 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total Current Liabilities (from Current Assets) 

Current Liabilities (from Restricted Assets) 
Custom ers' m eter deposits 

Total Current Liabilities (from Restricted Assets) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQ UITY 

Contributed Capital 

M unicipality 

Sales Tax Bond Issue 

Total Contributed Capita 

Retained Earnings 

U ndesignated 

Total Retained Earnings 

TOTAL FUND EQ UITY  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQ UITY 

(Concluded 

1996 

$ 16,800 
7,238 

24.038 

39.580 

39,580 

63.618 

103,893 

108,750 

212.643 

15.515 

15.515 

228.158 

$ 291,776 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N OF LOCKPORT 
W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES 

EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Year Ended June 30, 1996 

O PERATING REVENUES 

Charges for services 
W ater sales 

Delinquent charges 

M eter connection fees 

W ater serv ice fees 

Other 

TOTAL O PERATING REVENUES 

O PERATING EXPENSES 
G eneral and adm inistrative 

Salaries 
Adm inistrative 

M eter reader 
Retirem ent 

Utilities, phone and postage 
Stationary, printing & office expense 
Legal and auditing 

Insurance 

Payroll expense 
Rent expense 

Bank charges 

Other expense 

Total General and adm inistrative 

Continued next page) 

1996 

$ 137,011 
3,808 

1,305 

1,150 

737 

144.011 

13,527 

1,695 

1,020 

1,675 

182 

2,090 

1,763 

169 

900 

235 

15 

23,271 

The accom panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES 
EXPENSES, AND CHANG ES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

W ater departm ent 

Salaries 
Plant operator 

Plant m aintenance 

Line m aintenance 

Retirem ent 

Utilities, phone and postage 
Insurance 

Vehicle expense 

W ater purchases 

Chem icals 
Plant m aintenance 

W aterline m aintenance 

Equipm ent m aintenance 

Other expense 

Total W ater departm ent 

Depreciation 

W ater plant 

W aterlines 

Total Depreciation 

TO TAL O PERATING EXPENSES 

OPERATING INCOME(LOSS) 

(Continued next page) 

1996 

$ 44,967 
1,381 

8,952 
2,500 

14,399 
9,187 

2,061 

13,666 

83O 

11,121 

7,722 

252 

117.038 

7,539 

7.539 

15.078 

155.387 

(11,376) 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N OF LOCKPO RT 
W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES 
EXPENSES, AND CHANG ES IN RETAINED EARNING S 

Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest earnings $ 2,871 

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 2,871 

NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS (8,505) 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 
Other funds 

TOTAL O PERATING TRANSFERS 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

Retained Earnings, beginning of year 

Residual Equity Transfer - Sewer System Fund 

Retained Earnings, end of year 

(Concluded) 

(8,5o5) 

100.360 

(76,340) 

$ 15,515 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT OF CASH FLOW S 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjusting to reconcile net income to net 
cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in: 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease)in: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Contracts payable 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities 

Residual equity transfer in (out): 
Sewer system fund 

$ (11,376) 

15,078 

20,586 

1,260 

5,458 
3,001 

78 

(104,906) 

(70,821) 

(287,981) 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities (287,981) 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities 
Capital G rant - State of Louisiana 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related 
financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Continued next page) 

2.871 

2.871 

96.050 

96.050 

(259,881) 

359.520 

$ 99,639 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F CASH FLOW S 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

SUPPLEM ENTAL DISCLO SURES 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year: 
Cash 
Restricted cash - Custom ers' m eter deposits 

NOTE 

Total cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

$ 60,059 
39.580 

$ 99,639 

At June 30, 1996, the Town held $332 of non-sufficient fund checks not included in 
above total cash. 

Transfers out of fixed assets (net of depreciation) were 

Contributed capital transferred out was 

Concluded 

$ 554,362 

$ 766,004 

The accom panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statem ents 



 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

SEW ER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30. 1996 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash 

Revenue and O perating Fund 
Certificate of deposit 

Receivables 

Sewer 
Sewer connection 

Accrued interest 

Total Current Assets 

Restricted Assets 

Cash 

Revenue and Operating Fund 
Sewer Revenue Bond Sinking Fund 

Project Construction Fund 
Receivable - Departm ent of Environm ental Q uality 

Total Restricted Assets 

Fixed Assets 

Property, plant and equipm ent 

Sewer system cost 

Construction-in-progress 
Accum ulated depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

(Continued next page) 

1996 

$ 63,597 
400.000 

19,032 
1,345 

3.587 

487.561 

976 

5,156 

22,228 

954.798 

983.158 

1,003,279 

1,948,677 

(726,309) 

2,225,647 

$ 3,696,366 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
SI-W ER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQ UITY 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities (from Current Assets) 
Bond anticipation loan 

Total Current Liabilities (from Current Assets) 

Current Liabilities (from Restricted Assets) 
Contracts payable 
Accrued interest payable 

Total Current Liabilities (from Restricted Assets) 

Long-term liabilities 
Bond anticipation loan 

Total Long-term Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FLIND EQ UITY 
Contributed Capital 

M unicipality 
Sewerage Assessment Fund 
State G rant 
Federal G rant 

Total Contributed Capital 

Retained Earnings 
Reserved for long-term debt 
Unreserved 

Undesignated 

Total Retained Earnings 

TOTAL FUND EQ UITY 

TOTAL LIABILITI[-S AND FUND EQUITY  

Concluded) 

1996 

$ 69,000 

69.000 

975,685 
4,906 

980.591 

1,701.000 

1,701,000 

2.750.591 

12,474 
445,180 
150,000 
158,350 

766.004 

2.567 

177.204 

179.771 

945,775 

$ 3,696,366 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 

COM BINED STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANG ES IN RETAINED EARNING S - PRO PRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30, 1996 

O PERATING SERVICES 
Charges for services - 

W ater sales 
Sewer fees 
Delinquent charges 

M iscellaneous 

Enterprise Fund Types 
W ater Sewer 
System System 
Fun~  Fun d 

$ 137,011 

3,808 
3.192 

Totals 
tM~mQrandum Only} 

TOTAL O PERATING REVENUES 144,011 170,311 314,322 

O PERATING EXPENSES: 
W ater department expenses 
Sewer departm ent expenses 
G eneral and adm inistrative 
Depreciation expense 

117.038 

23,271 
15.078 

31,811 
23,272 
24.048 

TOTAL O PERATING E_XPENSES 155,387 79,131 

OPERATING INCOME! (LOSS) (11,376) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Interest earnings 2,871 

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES 
(EXPENSES) 2,871 

91.180 

117,038 
31,811 
46,543 
39,126 

234.518 

79.804 

12.251 15.122 

12.251 15.122 

NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING 
TRANSFERS (8,505) 103,431 94,926 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
O perating transfers - in 
O perating transfers - out 

TOTAL O THER FINANC ING SO URCES 

(USES) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Residual Equity Transfer 

Retained earnings, ending 

(8,5o5) 

100.360 

103.431 94.926 

(76,340) 76,340 

100.360 

$ 15,515 $ 179j771 $ 195,286 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statements 
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(COMBINED STATEMENTS -OVERVIEW ) 

Com bined balance sheet - all fund types and 
account groups 

Com bined statem ent of revenues, expenditures and changes 
in fund balances - all governmental fund types 

Com bined statem ent of revenues, expenditures and changes 
in fund balances - budget (GAAP basis) and actual - 
general, special revenue, and debt service fund types 

Com bined statem ent of revenues, expenses, and changes 
in retained earnings - proprietary fund types - 
enterprise funds 

Com bined statem ent of cash flows - proprietary fund types - 
enterprise funds 

Notes to financial statem ents 

FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS O F INDIVIDUAL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

G eneral Fund: 
Balance sheet 
Statem ent of revenues, expenditures, and changes in 
fund balance - budget (GAAP basis) and actual 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Com bined balance sheet - special revenue funds 
Com bined statem ent of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in fund balance - special revenue funds 
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Sales Tax Fund: 
Balance sheet 
Statem ent of revenues, expenditures, and changes ~n 
fund balance - budget (GAAP basis) and actual 
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O ther Supplem entary Inform ation: 
Com pensation paid to m em bers of the governing board 
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General revenue by source - last ten years 
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A n, T.. H ebe,~t 
Certified Public Accountant 

901 Ridgefield Road 
Thibodaux, Louisiana 

(504) 446-0994 

NDEPENDENT AUDITO R'S REPO RT 

The Honorable Joe B. Townsend, Jr. 
and the M em bers of the Board of Alderm en 

Lockport, Louisiana 

I have audited the accom panying general purpose financial statements and the combining and 
individual fund and account group financial statem ents of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana as of 
June 30, 1996, and for the year then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the Town of Lockporf, Louisiana m anagem ent. My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statem ents based on my audit. 

conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
for financial audits contained in Government Auditina Standards issued by the Com ptroller 
General of the United States and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A- 
128, Audits of State and Local Governm ents. Those standards require that I plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statem ents are 
free of m aterial m isstatem ent. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade by m anagem ent, as well 
as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit 
provides a reasonable basis for m y opinion. 

In m y opinion, the general purpose financial statem ents referred to above present fairly, in all 
m aterial respects, the financial position of the Town of Lockpori:

, Louisiana as of June 30, 1996, 
and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then 
ended in conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in my opinion, the 
com bining and individual fund and account group financial statem ents referred to above present 
fairly, in all m aterial respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds and account 
groups of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana as of June 30, 1996, and the results of operations of 
such funds and the cash flows of the individual proprietary funds for the year then ended in 
conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

n accordance with G overnm ent Auditina Standards have also issued a report dated August 28 
1996 on m y considerations of the Town of Lockport's internal control structure and a report dated 
August 28, 1996 on its com pliance w ith laws and regulations. 

My audit was conducted for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the general purpose financial 
statem ents taken as a w hole and on the com bining and individual fund and account group 
financial statem ents. The financial information listed as supporting schedules in the table of 
contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general 



purpose financial statem ents of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana. Such inform ation, except for the 
"Principal Taxpayers", and "M iscellaneous Statistics" marked "unaudited" on which I express no 
opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general 
purpose, com bining and individual fund and account group financial statem ents and

, in m y 
opinion, is fairly stated ir~ a$~ m aterial respects in relation to the financial statem ents of each of the 
respective individual funds and account groups, taken as a whole. 

Thibodaux 
August 28, 

Louisiana 
1996 



A nn .2. H ebe,~t 
Certified Public Accountant 

901 Ridgefield Road 
Thibodaux, Louisiana 

(504) 446-0994 

NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPO RT ON INTERNAL CONTRO L 
STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE 
FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN ACCORDANCE 

W ITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Joe B. Townsend, Jr. 
and the Mem bers of the Board of Aldermen 

Lockport, Louisiana 

t have audited the general purpose financial statem ents and the com bining and individual fund 
and account group financial statements of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 1996, and have issued my report thereon dated August 28, 1996. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government 
Auditing Standard& issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the provisions of 
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. 
Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the general purpose financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. 

The m anagement of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments 
by m anagem ent are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control 

structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide 
managem ent with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against 
loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with 
managem ent's authorization and recorded properly to perm it the preparation of general purpose 
financial statem ents in accordance with generally accepted accour~ting principles. Because ot 
inherent lim itations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities m ay nevertheless occur 

and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject 
to the risk that procedures may becom e inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures m ay deteriorate. 

In planning and perform ing my audit of the general purpose financial statem ents of the Town of 
Lockport, Louisiana for the year ended June 30, 1996, I obtained an understanding of the internal 
control structure. W ith respect to the internal control structure, ] obtained an understanding of the 
design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and I 
assessed control risk in order to determ ine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing 
my opinion on the general purpose financial statem ents and not to provide an opinion on the 
internal control structure. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 

noted certain m atters involving the internal control structure and its operation that I consider to 



be a reportable condition under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. Reportable conditions involve matters com ing to my attention relating to significant 
deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that, in my judgment, could 
adversely affect the entity's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data 
consistent with the assertions of m anagem ent in the general purpose financial statem ents. 

Condition 

Material transactions were not propedy recorded in the Town of LocY, port, Louisiana's 
accounting records in a timely manner. 

Criteria 

The Board of the Town of Lockport is responsible for the fair presentation in the financial 
statem ents of financial position and the results of operations of the Town of Lockport, 
Louisiana and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

~ dation 

Professional accounting services should be consulted when problems concerning 
recording of accounting transactions are incurred to assure proper internal controls 
can be m aintained over funds. 

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of 
the internal control structure elem ents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors 
or irregularities in am ounts that would be m aterial in relation to the general purpose financial 
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a tim ely period by employees in 
the normal course of perform ing their assigned functions. 

My consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the 
internal control structure that m ight be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would nol 
necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be m aterial weaknesses 
as defined above. However, I noted the following m atte[ involving the internal control structure 
and its operation that I consider to be a m aterial weakness as defined above. This condition was 
considered in determ ining the nature, tim ing, and extent of the procedures to be performed in my 
audit of the financial statem ents of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana for the year ended June 30, 
1996. 

~ n_ 

M aterial transactions were not properly recorded in the accounting records underlying 
the general purpose financial statem ents. 

I also noted other m atters involving the internal control structure and its operation that I have 
reported to the m anagem ent of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana in a separate letter dated August 
28. 1996. 



This report is intended for the inform ation of the Board of Alderm en
, m anagem ent, Louisiana 

Department of Environm ental Quality and Louisiana Legislative Auditor. However, this report is a 
m atter of public record, and its distribution is not lim ited. 

Thibodaux, Louisiana 
August 28, 1996 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES 

EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
Year Ended June 30. 1996 

O PERATING REVENUES 

Charges for services 
W ater sales 

Delinquent charges 
M eter connection fees 

W ater serv ice fees 

Other 

TOTAL O PERATING REVENUES 

O PERATING EXPENSES 
General and adm inistrative 

Salaries 

Adm inistrative 
M eter reader 

Retirem ent 

Utilities, phone and postage 
Stationary, printing & office expense 

Legal and auditing 
Insurance 

Payroll expense 
Rent expense 
Bank charges 

Other expense 

Total General and adm inistrative 

(Continued next page) 

1996 

$ 137,011 
3,808 
1,305 

1,150 

737 

144,011 

13,527 
1,695 
1,020 

1,675 

182 

2,090 

1,763 

169 

9OO 
235 

15 

23,271 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statements 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

SEW ER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES 

EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

Sewer department 
Salaries 

Plant operator 

Plant m aintenance 

Line m aintenance 

Retirem ent 

Utilities, phone and postage 

Insurance 

Vehicle expense 
Chem icals 

NPDES perm it 
Plant m aintenance 

Sewerline m aintenance 

Equipment maintenance 
Engineering fees 
O ther expense 

Total Sewer departm ent 

Depreciation 

Sewer plant 

Sewerlines 

Total Depreciation 

TOTAL O PERATING EXPENSES 

O PERATING INCO M E 

(Continued next page) 

1996 

1,203 

3,516 

2,808 

826 

7,462 

1,094 

53 

7,726 

1,586 
124 

779 

3,141 
288 

1,205 

31.811 

12,024 

12.024 

24.048 

79.131 

91.180 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



 

TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SALES TAX FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30. 1996 

REVENUES 
Sales tax collections 

Interest incom e 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

General and adm inistrative 

Rent expense 
Bank charges 
Collection fee 

Capital outlays 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out): 

G eneral Fund 
Debt Service Fund 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SO URCES 

(USES) 

1996 

Budget Actual 

$ 145,260 $ 149,229 
4.400 5,121 

149.660 154.350 

1,800 

7.500 

1,800 

25 

7,480 

Variance- 

favorable 

(unfavorable) 

$ 3,969 
721 

4.690 

(25) 
20 

9,300 9,305 (5) 

140,360 

(74,335) 
(68,033) 

145.045 4.685 

(70,500) 
(70,383) 

3,835 

(2,350) 

(142,368) (140,883) 1,485 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) (2,008) 4,162 6,170 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

209.421 209.421 

$ 207,413 S 213,583 $ 
= =6,~70 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 

45 



m anagement are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control 
structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide 
m anagem ent with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against 
loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance with 
m anagement's authorization and recorded properly to perm it the preparation of general purpose 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal 
financial assistance program s are m anaged in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. 
Because of inherent lim itations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances 

of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation 
of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies 
and procedures may deteriorate. 

For the purpose of this report, I have classified the significant internal control structure policies 
and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance programs in the following 
categories: 

A. Activity cycles 
Revenues/receipts. 
Purchases/disbursem ents 
Payroll/personnel 

B. Financial statem ent captions 
Cash and cash equivalents. 
Receivables. 
Property and equipm ent. 
Payables and accrued liabilities 
Debt. 
Fund balance. 

C. Accounting applications 
Billings 
Receivables. 
Purchasing 
Accounts disbursem ents 
Payroll. 
Property and equipm ent. 
General ledger. 

D. General requirem ents 
Political Activity. 
Davis-Bacon Act. 
Civil rights. 
Cash managem ent. 
Federal financial reports. 
Allowable costs/cost principles 
Drug-free W orkplace Act. 
Adm inistrative requirem ents. 

E. Specific requirements 
Types of services. 
Eligibility. 
Matching, level-of-effort, or 
earm arking. 

Reporting. 
Cost allocation. 
Special requirements, if any 

F. Claim s for advances and 
reim bursem ents 

G , Am ounts claim ed or used for 
m atching 

For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, I obtained an understanding of the 
design of relevant policies and procedures and determined whether they have been placed in 
operation, and I assessed control risk. 

During the year ended June 30, 1996, Town of Lockport, Louisiana, expended 100 percent of its 
total federal financial assistance under the major federal financial assistance program. 

performed tests of controls, as required by O M B Circular A-128, to evaluate the effectiveness of 
he design and operation of internal control structure policies and procedures that I considered 



relevant to preventing or detecting m aterial noncom pliance with specific requirements, general 
requirem ents, and requirem ents governing claim s for advances and reim bursem ents and am ounts 
claimed or used for matching that are applicable to the Town of Lockport, Louisiana's major 
federal financial assistance program , which is identified in the accom panying Schedule of Federal 
Financial Assistance. My procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to render an 
opinion on these internal control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, I do not express 
such an opinion. 

I noted a certain m atter involving the internal control structure and its operation that I consider to 
be a reportable condition under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. Reportable conditions involve m atters com ing to m y attention relating to significant 

deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that, in my judgment, could 
adversely affect Town of Lockport, Louisiana's ability to administer federal financial assistance 
program s in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. 

Condition 

M aterial transactions were not properly recorded in the Town of Lockport, Louisiana's 

accounting records in a timely manner. 

Criteria 

The Board of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana, is responsible for the fair presentation 
in the financial statem ents of financial position and the results of operations of 
the Town of Lockport, Louisiana and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types in 
conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

Recom m endation 

Professiona~ accounting se~ ices should be consulted when proMem accounting 
transactions are incurred to assure proper internal controls can be m aintained over 
funds. 

A m aterial weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of 
the internal control structure elem ents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that 
noncom pliance w ith laws and regulations that would be m aterial to a federal financial assistance 
program m ay occur and not be detected within a timely period by em ployees in the normal course 
of perform ing their assigned functions. 

M y consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used in adm inistering 
federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control 
structure that m ight be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all 
reportable conditions that are also considered to be m aterial weaknesses as defined above. 
However, I noted the following m atter involving the internal control structure and its operation that 
I consider to be a m aterial weakness as defined above. This condition was considered in 
determ ining the nature, tim ing, and extent of the procedures to be perform ed in m y audit of the 
com pliance of Town of Lockporl, Louisiana, with requirem ents applicable to its m ajor federal 
financial assistance program for the year ended June 30 1996, and this report does not affect m y 
report thereon dated August 28, 1996. 



Condition 

M aterial transactions were not properly recorded in the Town of Lockport
, Louisiana's 

accounting records in a timely m anner. 

Effect 

Control over receipts and disbursem ents is reduced when the accounting records are 
not com plete. 

I also noted other m atters involving the internal control structure and its operation that I have 
reported to the m anagement of Town of Lockport

, Louisiana, in a separate letter dated August 28 
1996. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of the Board of Alderm en
, m anagem ent, Louisiana 

Department of Environmental Quality
, and Louisiana Legislative Auditor. However, this report is a 

m atter of public record, and its distribution is not lim ited. 

Thibodaux, Louisiana 
August 28, 1996 



A .. T. H ebe~t 
Ce~ified Public Accountant 

901 Ridgefield Road 
Thibodaux. Louisiana 

(504) 446-0994 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT O N CO M PLIANCE 
W ITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO 

FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM S 

The Honorable Joe B. Townsend, Jr. 
and the M em bers of the Board of Alderm en 

Lockport, Louisiana 

I have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund 
and account group financial statem ents of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana, as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 1996, and have issued my report thereon dated August 28, 1996. 

I have applied procedures to test Town of Lockport, Louisiana's compliance with the following 
requirements applicable to its federal financial assistance program , which is identified in the 
Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the year ended June 30, 1996: political activity, 
Davis-Bacon Act, civil rights, cash m anagem ent, federal financial reports, allowable costs/cost 
principles, Drug-free W orkplace Act, and adm inistrative requirem ents. 

My procedures were lim ited to the applicable procedures described in the Office of Management 
and Budget's Com pliance Supplement for Single Audits of State and Local Governm ents. My 
procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression 
of an opinion on Town of Lockport, Louisiana's compliance with the requirements listed in the 
preceding paragraph. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 

W ith respect to the item s tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no m aterial instances 
of noncom pliance with the requirem ents listed in the second paragraph of this report. W ith 
respect to item s not tested, nothing cam e to m y attention that caused m e to believe that Town of 
Lockport, Louisiana, had not com plied, in all m aterial respects, with those requirem ents. Also, the 
results of my procedures did not disclose any immaterial instances of noncompliance with those 
requirements. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of the Board of Alderm en, m anagem ent, Louisiana 
Department of Environm ental Q uality, and Louisiana Legislative Auditor. However, this report is a 
matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 

Thibodaux, Louisiana 
August 28, 1996 
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August 28, 1996 

A ,., T. H ebe~t 
Cer[ified Public Accountant 

901 Ridgefield Road 
Thibodaux, Louisiana 

(504) 446-0994 

The Honorable Joe 13. Townsend, Jr. 
and the M em bers of the Board of Alderm en 

Lockport, Louisiana 70374 

I have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana as of 
June 30, 1996, and for the tw elve months then ended, and have issued my report thereon dated 
August 28, 1996. 

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, the following items were noted which 
would like to bring to your attention: 

1. Loan and pledge agreement No. CS-221118-01 

A. Requires you establish and maintain five funds and/or accounts. 
On June 30, 1996. two of the five accounts were not established 

Recom mend you establish and m aintain all required funds and/or accounts 
immediately. 

Response: 
m aintained 

All five required funds and/or accounts will be established and 

B. Sewer System User Fee requirement, Section 4.2 

C 

Recommend annually you review and prepare a report of the User Fees required 
by Section 4.2 of the agreement and maintain copy in files at all times. 

Response: User Fee Reports will be prepared and kept on file at all times 

Upon acceptance of the new sewer system facility from the contractor the Town of 
Lockport will m aintain or cause to be m aintained in force insurance policies with 
responsible insurers or self insurance programs providing against risk of direct 
physical loss, damage or destruction of the System at least to the extent that 
sim ilar insurance is usually carried by utilities constructing, operating and 
m aintaining wastewater treatment system facilities of the nature of the Town of 
Lockport's System , including liability coverage, all to the extent available at 
reasonable cost. 

Recommend the administration begin inquiries for the insurance coverage required 
at the end of construction of the new sewer system facility estimated to be 
Decem ber 1, 1996. 



 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
W ATER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30. 1996 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash 
Bank O perating Account 
Capital Additions Fund 
Meter Deposit Fund 
Petty cash 
NSF checks 

Receivables 
W ater 
Penalties 
Sales tax 
Accrued interest 

Prepaid expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Restricted Assets 
Custom ers' m eter deposits 

Meter Deposit Fund 
Certificate of deposit 

Total Restricted Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Property, plant and equipm ent 

Land 
W ater W orks system cost 
Offi ce equipm ent 

Accum ulated depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 
Com m ercial deposits 

Total Other Assets 

TO TAL ASSETS 

(Continued next page) 

1996 

13,413 
1,230 
756 
338 
647 

76.775 

4,580 
35,000 

39.580 

10,000 
645,546 

777 

(480,907) 

175,416 

5 

5 

$ 29~776 

The accom panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statem ents 



ASSETS 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SALES TAX FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 

June 30. 1996 

Cash 

Receivable - accrued interest 

Due from other governm ents 

Due from other funds 

Prepaid expenses 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved 

Designated 

Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

1996 

$ 213,734 

151 

151 

80,000 
133.583 

213.583 

$ 213,734 

The accom panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statem ents 



TOW N O F LOCKPORT 

COM BINED STATEM ENT OF CASH FLOW S 
PRO PRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30. 1996 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
O perating flows from operating activities 
Adjusting to reconcile net income to net 
cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in: 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued tiabilities 
Due to other funds 
Contracts payable 
Bond anticipation loan 

_  
Enterprise Fund Types 

W ater System Sewer System Totals 
Eu~  ~=~2n~ (Memor&q~um Onlyj 

$ (11,376) $ 91,180 $ 79,804 

15,078 

20,586 

1,260 

5,458 
3,001 

78 
(104,906) 

24,048 39.126 

(978,762) (958,176) 

1,260 

4,906 

975,685 
69.000 

5,458 
7,907 

78 
870,779 
69,000 

Net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities (70,821) 186,057 115,236 

Cash flow s from noncapital financing activities 

Residual equity transfer in (out) (287,981) 287,981 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital 
financing activities (287,981) 287,981 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest on investm ents 
Sewer plant construction 

2,871 12,252 

(809,535) 
15,123 

(809,535) 

Net cash provided (used) by investing 2,871 (797,283) (794,412) 
activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Capital Grant - State of Louisiana 96

,050 
Bond anticipation loan - 815,202 

96,050 
815,202 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and 
related financing activities 96

,050 815,202 911,252 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

(259,881) 491,957 232,076 

359,520 359.520 

$ 99,639 $ 491,957 $ 591,596 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



ASSETS 
Cash 

TOTAL ASSETS 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 

June 30. 1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved 

Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

J996 

$8,543 

$8~43 

$1,562 

1.562 

6.981 

6,981 

$8,543 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statements 



 

TOW N OF LOCKPO RT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30. 1996 

REVENUES 
Leases 
Interestlncom e 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Town hall com plex 

Utilities 
Insurance 
Maintenance and supplies 
O ther expenses 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

1996 

Budget AcAuat 

$ 21,000 $ 23,790 
200 

Variance- 
favorable 

unfavorable 

$ 2,790 
(200] 

21.200 23.790 2.590 

9,000 
5,000 
4,000 
500 

9,334 
3,639 
3,977 

68 

(334) 
,370 
23 
432 

18.500 17.009 1.491 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 2,700 6,781 4,081 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating Transfers in (out): 

G eneral Fund 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

200 

200 

200 

200 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 2,700 6,981 4,281 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year $ 2,700 $ 6,981 $ 4,281 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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ASSETS 

Cash 

TOTAL ASSETS 

TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 

CERTIFICATE O F INDEBTEDNESS 12/01/87 

BALANCE SHEET 

June 30. 1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other funds 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved 

Designated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

1996 

S - 

$ - 

$ - 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integrat part of these statem ents 
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REVENUES 
Interest incom e 

TOW N OF LOCKPORT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
CERTIFICATE O F INDEBTEDNESS 12/01/87 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES , AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30. 1996 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Principal retirem ent 

Interest expense 

Paying agent fees 
O ther expense 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out): 

Sales Tax Fund 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balance at beginning of year 

Fund Balance at end of year 

1996 

Budget Actual 

Variance- 
favorable 

unfavorable' 

120 $ 120 $ - 

120 120 

80,000 

3,587 

800 
12 

80,000 

3,588 (1) 
8OO 

12 

84,399 84,400 (1) 

(84,279) (84,280) (1) 

70,382 

70.382 

70.383 

70.383 

(13,897) (13,897) 

13,897 13,897 

$ - $ - 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



W ater System Fund 

Sewer System Fund 

PRO PRIETARY FUNDS 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

To account for the provision of water service to residents of the 
Town. All activities necessary to provide such serv ice is 
accounted for in this fund, including, but not lim ited to, 
adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related 
debt serv ice, and billing and collection. 

To account for the provision of sewer serv ice to residents of the 
Town. All activities necessary to provide such serv ice is 
accounted for in this fund, including, but not lim ited to, 
adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related 
debt service, and billing and collection. 
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ASSETS 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
PRO PRIETARY FUND TYPES -ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables 

Prepaid expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Restricted Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables 

Total Restricted Assets 

Fixed Assets 

Property, plant and equipm ent 

Land 

Sewer system coast 
W ater W orks system cost 

O ffice equipm ent 

Construction-in-progress 

(Engineering fees) 
Accum ulated depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 

Com m ercial deposits 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

(Continued next page) 

COM BINED BALANCE SHEET 

June 30.1996 

Enterprise Fund Types 

W ater Sewer 

System 
Fund 

$ 60,391 
15,737 

647 

76.775 

System 

Fund 

463,597 

23.964 

Totals 

(Memorandum One) 

$ 523,988 
39,701 

647 

487,561 564.336 

39,580 28,360 
- 954,798 

67,940 

954.798 

39,580 983.158 1.022.738 

10,000 

1,003,279 
645,546 

777 

1,948.677 

10,000 

1,003,279 
645,546 

777 

1,948.677 

(480,907) (726,309) (1,207,216) 

175,416 2,225,647 2,401,063 

5 

5 

$ 291,776 

5 

5 

$ 3,696,366 $ 3,988,142 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
PRO PRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

CO M BINED BALANCE SHEET 
June 30, 1996 
(Continued) 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQ UITY 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities (from Current Assets) 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Bond anticipation loan 

Total Current Liabilities (from Current Assets) 

Current Liabilities (from Restricted Assets) 
Customer's meter deposits 
Contracts payable 
Accrued interest payable 

Total Current Liabilities (from Restricted Assets) 

Long-term liabilities 
Bond anticipation loan 

Total Long-term Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQ UITY 
Contributed Capital 

M unicipality 
Sales Tax Bond Issue 
Sewerage Assessm ent Fund 
State Grant 
Federal G rant 

Total Contributed Capital 

Retained Earnings 
Reserved 
Unreserved 

Designated 
Undesignated 

Total Retained Earnings 

TOTAL FUND EQ UITY  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQ UITY 

Enterprise Fund Types 
W ater " Sewer 
System 
Fund 

$ 16,800 $ 
7.238 

24.038 

39.580 

System 
Fund 

69,000 

69.000 

975,685 
4.906 

Totals 
{M~merandum Onl~ 

$ 16,800 
7,238 
69.000 

93.038 

39,580 
975,685 
4.906 

39.580 980,591 1,020,171 

1.701.000 

1.701.000 

1,701,000 

1.701.000 

63.618 2,750,591 2,814,209 

103,893 
108.750 

12,474 

445,180 
150,000 
158.350 

116,367 
108,750 
445,180 
150,000 
158.350 

212.643 766,004 978,647 

2.567 

15,515 177,204 

15.515 179,771 

228,158 945,775 

$ 291,776 $ 3 696,366 

(Concluded) 

The accom panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statem ents 

2,567 

192,719 

195,286 

1.173,933 

$ 3,988,142 



 

TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 
SEW ER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, 

EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

O PERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 

Sewer fees 
Sewer charges 

Delinquent charges 

TOTAL O PERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
G eneral and adm inistrative 

Salaries 

Adm inistrative 

M eter reader 

Retirem ent 
Utilities, phone and postage 

Stationary, printing & office expense 

Legal and auditing 
Insurance 

Payroll expense 
Rent expense 

Bank charges 

Other expense 

Total General and adm inistrative 

Continued next page) 

1996 

$ 164,632 
1,103 
4.576 

170.311 

13,527 

1,695 

1,020 
1,675 

182 

2,090 

1,763 

169 

9OO 

236 

15 

23.272 

The accom panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statem ents 



D 

Response: W e are presently requesting bids for the required insurance coverage 

The Town of Lockport shall prepare or shall have the Engineer prepare within one 
hundred eighty (180) days after the close of each Fiscal Year a comprehensive 
operating report, which shall contain therein or be accompanied by a certified copy 
of the audit of the preceding Fiscal Year's business prepared by the Town of 
Lockport's accountants and in addition thereto shall report upon the operation of 
the System during the preceding Fiscal Year, the maintenance of the properties, 
the efficiency of the m anagement of the property, the proper and adequate 
keeping of books of account and record, the adherence to budget and budgetary 
control provisions, all matters bearing upon the sufficient and profitable operation 
of the System , and shall include whatever criticism of any phase of the operation 
of the System of the Town of Lockport or the Engineer, as the case may be, may 
deem proper and such recommendation as to changes in the operation and the 
making of repairs, renewals, replacements, extensions, betterments and 
improvements as the Town of Lockport or Engineer may deem proper. Copies of 
such report shall be furnished to the Departm ent upon written request. 

Recom m end required operating report and annual audit be prepared and 
perform ed as required and m aintained in files. 

Response: The operating report and annual audit of the Town of Lockport will be 
prepared and performed and m aintained in files. 

E. No expenditure for the operation, maintenance and repair of the System in excess 
of the am ounts stated in the annual budget of the Town of Lockport shall be m ade 
in any F~sca~ Year, except upon a certificate turn~she~ to the Louisiana Departm ent 
of Environm ental Quality of an Authorized Officer of the Town of Lockport or the 
Engineer, that such expenditures are necessary and essential to the continued 
operation of the System . 

Recom mend Town of Lockport's Sewer System Fund budget not be exceeded 
without notifying Louisiana Department of Environm ental Quality in writing. 

Response: W e will notify Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality in writing 
of any changes to the Town of Lockport's Sewer System Fund budget. 

2. In-coming and out-going correspondence of the Town of Lockport should be maintained 
in a m anner that insures com pleteness and availability. 

Recom mend the Town of Lockport maintain master in-coming and out-going 
correspondence files. 

Response: In-coming and out-going correspondence master files will be maintained 

Ramona and I would like to thank M ayor Joe Townsend and his staff, Ed, Dianne and Sharon and 
the entire Board for the excellent cooperation extended to us during our exam ination. I will be 
glad to answer any questions concerning the above and work with you toward their 
im plem entation. 

Cordially yours 

Ann T. Hebert 
Certified Public Accountant 



G ENERAL FUND 

To account for resources traditionally associated with governments which are not required to be 
accounted for in a special purpose fund. 



 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE C - RECEIVABLES - Continued 

Other receivables 

Franchise Tax 
Internal Revenue Service 
Accrued Interest 
Accounts Receivable 

General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 
Fund~ 

$10,595 $ 
1,446 

247 

$ 12,041 $ 247 

NOTE D - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES 

Proprietary 
Enterprise 
Funds 

$ 

3,925 

35,776 

$ 39,701 

Tolal 

10,595 
1,446 
4,172 
35.776 

$ 51,989 

Individual fund interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 1996, were as 

follows: 
Interfund Interfund 

Fund Receivable Payables 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund: 

Sales Tax Fund 

Enterprise Fund: 
W ater System Fund 

NOTE E - DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNM ENTAL UNITS - 

$6,656 

582 

$7,238 

$ 

7,238 

$ 7,238 

Am ounts due from other governm ental units at June 30, 1996, consisted of the follow ing 

G overnm ental 

Funds 

State of Louisiana 
Departm ent of Transportation 

Department of Treasury 

Departm ent of Treasury 

Lafourche Parish Council 
Lafourche Parish School Board 

$ 1,225 
1.996 

11,939 

405 

12,925 

$ 28,490 

25 

M aintenance Agreem ent 

Parish Transportation 

Program 
Shared Taxes 

Off-track Betting 

Sales Tax 



 

TOW N OF LOCKPORT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE F - RESTRICTED ASSETS - 

Certain assets of the enterprise funds are classified as restricted assets because their use 
is lim ited. Restricted assets were applicable to the following at June 30, 1996: 

Enterprise Funds 
W ater Sewer 

System System 
Fund Fund 

Restricted Cash and cash equivalents: 

Customers' meter deposit $ 39,580 $ 
Revenue and O perating Fund 976 
Sewer Revenue Bond Sinking Fund 5,156 
Project Construction Fund 22,228 

Total restricted cash and 
cash equivalents $ 39,580 $ 28,360 

Restricted Receivable: 
Louisiana Departm ent of 
Environm ental Quality 

Total restricted receivable 

$ - $ 954,798 

NOTE G - CHANG ES IN G ENERAL FIXED ASSETS - 

$ 954,798 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets (Note A3) as follows 

Land 
Buildings 
Traffic system 
Office equipm ent 
and furniture 
Automobiles and 
trucks 
Drainage system 
pum ping unit 
O ther equipm ent 
Com eaux ditch 
drainage project 
Drainage system - 
general 
Tim ber bulkhead 

Balance 
June 30 
199~ 

$ 34,500 
730,129 
76,607 

95,606 

74,926 

77,538 
93.501 

149,960 

232,383 
210.837 

Addition_s Deletions 

$ 143,095 $ 

3.075 

3,431 

15.997 

2.400 757 

Balance 
June 30, 
1996 

$ 177,595 
730,129 
76,607 

92,175 

62,004 

77,538 
95.144 

149.980 

232,383 
210.837 

$ 1,775,987 $ 148,570 $ 20,185 $ 1,904,372 



 

TOW N OF LOCKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE H - PROPRIETARY FUNDS - PRO PERTY, PLANT AND EQ UIPM ENT - 

A sum m ary of property, plant and equipment at June 30, 1996, follows 

Land 
W ater W orks System 

Sewer System 
Office Equipm ent 
Construction-in-Progress 

Less accum ulated depreciation 

W ater 
System 
E~nd 

Sewer 
System 
Fund 

$ 10,000 $ 
645,546 

1,003,279 

777 

1.948.677 

656,323 2,951,956 

(480,907) (726,309) 

$ 175,416 $2,225,647 

Depreciation expense for the period 
ending June 30, 1996 was: $ 15,078 $ 24,048 

NOTE I - CHANG ES IN LO NG -TERM DEBT 

Governm ental Funds 

The follow ing is a sum m ary of bond transactions of the Town for the year ended June 30 

1996 ( in thousands of dollars): 
Bonds and notes payable at 

July 1, 1995 

Bonds and notes added 
Bonds and notes retired 

Bonds and notes payable at 

June 30. 1996 

$ 80 

80 

Bonds extinguished at June 30, 1996, are com prised of the follow ing individua 

issues (in thousands of dollars): 

G eneral obligation bonds: 
$200,000 Certificate of Indebtedness - Series 1987, dated 12/01/87, 
due in annual installments of $15,000 to $30,000 through December 1 
1997. 
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TOW N O F LOCKPORT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE I - CHANGES IN LO NG-TERM DEBT - Continued 

Proprietary Funds 

Bond Anticipation Loan 

As evidence of the Town of Lockport's obligation to pay principal, interest and adm inistrative 
fees in connection with a State of Louisiana, Department of Environmental Quality, 
M unicipal Facilities Revolving Loan dated Novem ber 1, 1995, the Town has issued and 
delivered to the Department of Environmental Quality a single fully registered revenue bond 
without coupons, in the amount of $1,850,000, which is numbered R-1. The revenue bond 
shall be payab/e as follows: 

a. During the Interim Loan Period (November 1, 1995 to December 1, 1996) interest 
shall be payable sem iannually in arrears on June 30 and Decem ber 31 on the Loan 
proceeds theretofore disbursed at 2.45% interest and .50% adm inistrative fee per annum . 

At June 30, 1996, funds in the amount of $1,159,315 were disbursed from the Department 
of Environmental Quality. Interest paid was $476, accrued interest payable was $4,074 and 
accrued administrative fee payable was $831. 

b. Promptly after the date of the Final Loan Installment and verification by the 
Department of Environm ental Q uality of the Perm anent Loan Amount, but in no event later 
than the 180th day succeeding the Completion Date (December 1, 1996) the Town of 
Lockport will execute a certificate setting forth the Permanent Loan Amount and, upon the 
execution of said certificate, w hich m ust be approved by the Departm ent of Environm ental 
Quality, the revenue bonds shall be appropriately marked and as so marked shall evidence 
the Permanent Loan Amount. At June 30, 1996, the perm anent loan amount is anticipated 
to be $1,770,000. $1,701,000 of the loan is excluded from current liabilities and reported as 
a noncurrent liability. $69,000 is reported as current liability for principal payment on March 
1. 1997. 

The annual requirem ents to amortize all debt outstanding will be determ ined on the closing 
date of the perm anent loan. 

NOTE J - DEDICATIO N O F PRO CEEDS OF SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Sales Tax Fund 

Proceeds of the 1% sales and use tax are dedicated to the following purposes 

Constructing, acquiring, extending and/or im proving 

Sewers and sewerage disposal works 
W ater works facilities 
Drainage facilities 

Streets (including sidewalks and street lighting facilities) 
Public parks 
Fire departm ent and police stations and equipm ent 
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NOTE J - DEDICATION O F PROCEEDS OF SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - Continued 

Purchasing and acquiring equipment and furnishings for the aforesaid public works, 
buildings, improvements and facilities, title to which improvements shall be in the pubtic 

2 

3 

4 

Constructing, acquiring, im proving, operating and m aintaining solid waste 
collection and disposal facilities, including purchasing and acquiring the 
necessary land, equipm ent and furnishings therefore, title to w hich shall 
be in the public, or for any one or m ore said purposes. 

Paying principal and interest on any bonded debt or funded indebtedness of said 

purposes. 

Thirty percent of the proceeds of the tax shall be used for any lawful corporate 
purpose of the Town; or for any one or more of said purposes; and further, the Town 
is authorized to fund the proceeds of the tax into bonds for any one or m ore of said 
purposes, to the extent and in the m anner provided by Sub-Part F, Part III, Chapter 4 
Title 30 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950. as amended. 

Building M aintenance Fund 

Notw ithstanding any other ordinance to the contrary, revenue which accumulate in 
this fund shall be used solely for and are hereby dedicated for the paym ent of 
operating expenses and capital expenditures incurred directly for the preservation 
and operation of the physical plant of the Town Hall Com plex. 

NOTE K - PENSION PLANS - 

All em ployees of the Town, with the exception of policemen, are mem bers of the state's 
Municipal Employees' Retirement System (Plan A), a cost sharing multiple-employer 
retirement system (PERS). The System is a statewide public retirement system for the 
benefit of m unicipal em ployees, which is adm inistered and controlled by a separate board of 
trustees. The System was organized under constitutional and/or statutory provisions of 
state law w hich has provided for the m ethod of funding and benefit privileges. 

Generally all full-tim e em ployees are eligible to participate in the System , provided they 
m eet the statutory criteria of age, physical condition and are not m em bers of any other 
fund financed wholly or partly by public funds for the retirem ent of em ployees by the state 
or by a city, parish, village or other political subdivision in the state of Louisiana. Benefits 
vest with ten years of service. Any mem ber is eligible to retire if he has at least thirty years 
of creditable serv ice, regardless of age; or tw enty-five years of creditable serv ice, and is at 
least fifty-five; or ten years of creditable service, and is at least age sixty. The monthly 
retirem ent allowance is equal to three percent of the m em ber's final com pensation 
m ultiplied by his years of creditable serv ice; however, elected officials receive an 
additional one-half percent for each year of such elective serv ice, and any em ployee w ho 
was a m em ber of the state's supplemental plan prior to October 1, 1978, has the benefit 
earned for serv ice credited on the basis of one percent of final com pensation plus tw o 
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NOTE K - PENSION PLANS - Continued 

Em ployee Pension Plans (Other than Policem enl - Continued 

dollars per m onth for each of final com pensation for each year thereafter. The System 
also provides death and disability benefits. All benefits are established by state statute 

Em ployees are required by state statute to contribute nine and one-fourth percent 
of gross salary, to which the Town contributes six and three-fourth's percent as an 
em ployer's match. The Town's contribution to the System for the year ended June 30, 
1998, was $21,989 of which $9,276 was contributed by the Town. The Town's total payrol 
in fiscal year 1996 was $159,327, and the Town's contributions were based on a payroll of 
$'i37,434. There were no related party transactions. 

The pension benefit obligation, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected 
benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and any step rate benefits 
estim ated to be payable in the future as a result of em ployee service to date. The pension 

benefit obligation at June 30, 1995, for the System (Plan A), determined through actuarial 
valuation (Attained Age Normal Method) performed as of that date, was $321,901,732. 
The System's net assets available for benefits on that date were $276,390,971, leaving 
an unfunded pension benefit obligation of $45,510,761. W hen compared to the prior fiscal 
year, the unfunded actuarial accrued liability increased by $6,234,353. 

In determ ining actuarial costs, certain assum ptions were m ade regarding future experience 
under the plan. These assum ptions include the rate of investm ent return and the rate of 
salary increase. The rate used in the valuation at June 30, 1995, was eight percent. 

Historical trend inform ation designed to provide inform ation about the System s' progress 
m ade in accum ulating sufficient assets to pay benefits is presented in the separately 
issued PERS annual report of June 30, 1995. 

2. Policem en 

All policem en of the Town are m em bers of the state's M unicipal Police Em ployees' 

Retirement System, a cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement system (PERS). The 
System is a statewide public retirem ent system for the benefit of full-tim e police officers, 
which is adm inistered and controlled by a separate board of trustees. The system was 
organized under constitutional and/or statutory provisions of state law which has provided 
for the m ethod of funding and benefit privileges. Any full-tim e police officer, em powered to 
make arrests, employed by the Town and earning at least $375 per month excluding state 
supplemental pay, or an elected chief of Police whose salary is at least $100 per month 
are eligible to participate in the System . Policemen hired m ust become mem bers as a 
condition of em ploym ent unless covered under the federal Social Security program by the 
m unicipality. Benefits vest after one year as mem ber of the System ; or before attaining 
age fifty with tw enty years of creditable serv ice; or after one year as m em ber of the System 
before attaining age fifty-five w ith tw elve years of creditable serv ice. At retirem ent age, 
m em bers are entitled to three and one-third percent of average final com pensation times 
years of creditable serv ice. Average salary is determ ined based on the mem ber's highest 
average salary , including state supplem ental pay, but excluding overtim e pay, for any 
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NOTE K - PENSION PLANS - Continued 

2. Eolicemen - Continued 

consecutive thirty-six m onths of service. The System also provides death and disability 
benefits. All benefits are established by state statute. 

M em bers are required by state statute to contribute seven and one-half percent of 
earnable compensation (over thirty years of service, no contribution is required). The 
Town currently contributes nine percent as an em ployer's m atch. The Town's contribution 
to the System for year ended June. 30, 1996, was $13,297, of which $7,253 was 
contributed by the Town. The Town's total payroll in fiscal year 1996 was $75,182 and the 
Town's contributions were based on a payroll of $68,482 plus state supplemental pay of 
$12,108. There were no related party transactions. 

The pension benefit obligation, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected 
benefits, is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, 
adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and any step rate benefits estimated 
to be payable in the future as a result of em ployee serv ice to date. The pension benefit 
obligation at June 30, 1995, for the System as a whole, determ ined through actuarial 

valuation (Entry Age Normal Method) performed as of that date, was $772,983,748. The 
System's net assets available for benefits on that date were $766,365,130, leaving an 
unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $6,618,618. During the past fiscal year the actuaria 
accrued surplus decreased by $3,640,164 and the actuarial accrued liability increased by 
$6,618,618. 

In determ ining actuarial costs, certain assum ptions were m ade regarding future experience 
under the plan. These assum ptions include the rate of investm ent return and the rate of 
salary increase. The rate used in the valuation at June 30, 1995, was seven percent. 

Historical trend inform ation designed to provide inform ation about the System 's progress 
m ade in accum ulating sufficient assets to pay benefits is presented in the separately 
issued PERS annual report of June 30, 1995. 

NOTE L - RESERVATIO NS AND DESIG NATIONS OF FUND BALANCES 

Governm ental Funds 

Sales tax fund $ 80,000 designated for long-term debt. 

Proprietary ffunds 

Sewer system fund $ 2,567 reserved for long-term debt 
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NOTE M -CO NTRACTS PAYABLE 

The Town has been notified by the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) 
concerning the non-com pliance of Sewer Plant discharge with required standards. By July 
1, 1993, the Town was to construct a new plant or make major renovations to the existing 
plant. At this tim e, the Town is working with the DEQ and Gulf South Engineers, Inc. in an 
attempt to satisfy the requirements. No penalties for the violation of NPDES permit 
conditions have been im posed at this tim e. 

Proprietary f und 

G ulf South [Engineers, Inc. 
Contract dated August 4, 1994, for Sewer 
Treatm ent Facility Renovation in the am ount 

of $177,618. $ 54,671 

Cajun Contractors, Inc. 
Contract dated October 26, 1995, for Sewer 
Treatm ent Facility Renovation in the am ount 

of $1,649,000. 921,015 

NOTE N - CHANGES IN CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - 

Contributed Capital at beginning of year 

State of Louisiana - Capital G rant 

Contributed Capital Transfers 
M unicipality 

Sewerage Assessment Fund 
State G rant 

Federal G rant 

Contributed Capital at end of year 

$ 975,686 

EnterpriseZ unds 
W ater Sewer 
System 

Fund 

$ 882,597 

96.050 

(12,474) 
(445,180) 
(150,000) 
(158,350) 

System 

Fund 

12,474 
445,180 

150,000 
15 8,350 

$ 212,643 $ 766,004 



G ENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

(COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW ) 
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NOTE A - SUM MARY O F SIG NIFICANT ACCO UNTING PO LICIES - Continued 

4. Basis of accounting - Continued 

The proprietary funds are accounted for by using the accrual basis of accounting. Their 
revenues are recognized when they are earned, and their expenses are recognized when 
they are incurred. 

5. Budaets and budaetarv accountina 

The Tow n's procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financia 
statem ents are as follows: 

a. The executive budget is prepared annually for the General, Special Revenue and 
Debt Service Funds in accordance with the basis of accounting utilized by each fund and is 
subm itted to the Board of Alderm en no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of 
each fiscal year. 

b. A sum m ary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified that the 
proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the same tim e, a public hearing is 
called. 

c. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication 
of the call for the hearing. 

d. After the holding of the public hearing and com pletion of all action necessary to 
finalize and im plement the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an 
appropriation ordinance prior to the commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget 
is being adopted and said appropriation ordinance is consistent w ith the budget. 

e. Budgetary am endm ents involving the transfer of funds from one departm ent, 
program or function to another or involving increases in expenditures, resulting from 
revenues exceeding am ounts estim ated require the approval of the Board of Alderm en. 

Budget amendm ents and emergency expenditures follow the guidelines set forth under 
LSA-R.S. 39:1312-13. 

f. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year 

g. Budgets for the G eneral, Special Revenue and Debt Serv ice Funds are adopted 
on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted 
am ounts are as originally adopted, or as am ended from tim e to tim e by the Board of 
Alderm en. For year ending June 30, 1996, amendm ents were made to original budget on 
Septem ber 19, 1995, May 22, 1996 and June 12, 1996. 



TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved 

Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

T 

1996 

822 
12.041 

11,939 
1,996 
1,225 
405 

6,656 
150 
10 

$ 136,491 

$ 16,188 
8.510 

24.698 

111.793 

111.793 

$ 136,491 

The accom panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statem ents 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES iN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

REVENUES 

Ad valorem tax 
Ad valorem tax 

Notice fees 

Fines and forfeits 
Interest incom e 

Intergovernm ental 

G rants 
Lafourche Parish Council 

Off-track betting 
State of Louisiana 

Beer tax 

Parish Transportation Prog 
State M aintenance Contract 
Tobacco tax 

Video Poker 

Licenses and perm its 

Franchises 

Callais Cablevision 

Louisiana Power & Light 

South Coast G as 

O ccupational licenses 

Building perm its 
" Leases 

Boat sites 

Louisiana Power & Light 
Tow n hall com plex 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUES 

(Continued next page) 

1996 

Budget Actua 

1,500 

3,450 

22,500 
2,450 
12,700 
27.000 

6,660 

36,000 

4,500 

60,000 

400 

1,200 

16.432 

$ 36,513 
564 

12,992 

1,338 

5,000 

1,896 

3,476 

23,602 
2,450 

12,714 
32.210 

6,876 

31,487 

4,841 

96,306 
577 

Variance- 

favorable 

unfavorable) 

$ (187) 
39 

(8) 
138 

5,000 

396 

26 

1.102 

14 
5,210 

216 

(4,513) 
341 

16,306 
177 

1,200 

16.746 314 

$ 266,217 $ 290,788 $ 24,571 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 
GENERAL FUND 
STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET 

(GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

EXPENDITURES 
General and adm inistrative 

Salaries 

Accounting 
Retirem ent 
Conferences and travel , 
Utilities, phone and postage 
Stationary, print & office exp 
Legal and auditing 
Insurance 
Dues and subscriptions 

Building maintenance 
Payroll expense 
Rent expense 
Bank charges 
O ther expense 
Capital O utlays 

Total G eneral and adm inistrative 

Streets and highways 
Salaries 
Retirem ent 
Utilities, phone and postage 
Insurance 
Vehicle expense 
M aintenance and supplies 

Street lights 
Shells and blacktop 
Other expense 
Capital outlays 

Total Streets and highways 

(Continued next page) 

1996 

Budget Actua 

$ 37,383 
1,800 
2,100 
3,000 
4,000 
2,900 
20,000 
12,500 
2,012 
200 

3,275 
1,800 
375 

1.000 

$ 39,353 
1,209 
2,064 
2,996 
3,605 
2,687 
20,235 
11,181 
2.112 

3,208 
1,800 
346 
790 

Variance- 
favorable 
unfavorable 

$ (1,970) 
591 
36 
4 

395 
213 

(235) 
1,319 

(100) 
200 
67 

29 
210 

92.345 91,586 759 

20,500 
1,185 
300 

6,700 
1,700 
6,000 
27,000 
5,500 
600 

22.739 

19,019 
1,211 
240 

6,525 
1,687 
9,790 
26,395 
5,473 
483 

23.939 

1,481 

(26) 
60 
175 

13 

(3,790) 
605 
27 
117 

(1,200) 

92,224 94,762 (2,538) 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

GENERAL FUND 
STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDG ET 

(GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

Drainage 
Salaries 
Retirem ent 
Utilities, phone and postage 

Insurance 
Vehicle expense 
M aintenance and supplies 

Other expense 
Capital outlays 

Total Drainage 

Public safety - police 
Salaries 
Retirem ent 
Utilities, phone and postage 
Insurance 
Vehicle expense 
Maintenance and supplies 
Other expense 
Capital outlays 

Total Public Safety - police 

Parks and recreation 
Salaries 
Utilities, phone and postage 
Insurance 
M aintenance and supplies 

Other expense 

Total Parks and recreation 

Continued next page) 

1996 

Budget Actual 

$ 6,186 
658 
523 

4,699 
1,493 
2,532 

65 
28,698 

Variance- 
favorable 
unfavorable 

$ (686) 
17 
77 

(99) 
107 

1,468 

(60) 
(1,198) 

44,480 44,854 (374) 

76,700 
7,300 
1,750 

20,000 
10,500 
4,000 
2.100 

75,182 
7,255 
1,653 
19,249 
8,500 
3,963 
2.135 

1,518 
45 
97 
751 

2,000 

37 

(35) 

122.350 117,937 4,413 

1,750 
175 

175 
65 

2.165 

497 
111 
129 
116 

253 
64 
46 

(51) 

1.853 312 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TURES. AND CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDG ET 

Budget 

$ 353,564 

1996 

Actual 

$ 350,992 

Variance- 

favorable 

unfavorable 

$ 2,572 

(87,347) (60,204) 27,143 

74,335 70,500 (3,835 

(200) (200) 

74,3
_35 70t300 (4,035) 

(13,012) 10,096 23,108 

101.697 101.697 

$ 88,685 $ 111,793 $ 23,108 

tem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



Sales Tax Fund 

Building M aintenance 
Fund 

SPECIALREVENUE FUNDS 

To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the Town's 1%  
sales and use tax. The revenues derived from said sales and use 
tax to be dedicated and used for the purpose of constructing, 
acquiring, extending and/or im proving sewers and sewerage 
disposal works, waterworks facilities, drainage facilities, 

streets (including sidewalks and street lighting facilities), public 
buildings, public parks, and fire departm ent and police stations 
and equipm ent; purchasing and acquiring equipm ent and 
furnishings for the aforesaid public works, buildings, 
im provements and facilities, title to which im provem ents shall be 
in the public; and for the purpose of paying principal and interest 
on any bonded debt or funded indebtedness of said Town, or for 
any one or more of said purposes; and such tax to be subject to 
funding into bonds by said Town in the m anner authorized by Sub- 
Part D, Part l, Chapter 6, Title 33 of the Louisiana Revised 
Statutes of 1950 (R.S. 33:2271, et seq.). 

Authority has been granted to the Town by the passage of a 
supplem ental proposition by the electors of the Town at an 
election on May 4, 1985, for the purpose of constructing, 
acquiring, improving, operating and m aintaining solid waste 
collection and disposal facilities, including purchasing and 
acquiring the necessary land, equipment and furnishings therefor 
title to which shall be in the public, or for any one or m ore of said 

purposes. 

Further authority has been granted to the Tow n by the passage of 
a supplemental proposition by the electors of the Town at an 
election on April 11, 1992, for the use of thirty percent of the 
proceeds of the tax to be used for any lawful corporate purpose of 
the Town; or for any one or m ore of said purposes; and further, 
the Town, if authorized, to fund the proceeds of the tax into bonds 
for any one or m ore of said purposes, to the extent and in the 
m anner provided by Sub-Part F, Part Ill, Chapter 4, Title 39 of the 
Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950. as amended. 

To account for the receipt and use of proceeds from lease 
and/or rental of the Town Hall Com plex. Notwithstanding any 
other ordinance to the contrary, revenue which accum ulate in this 
fund shall be used solely for and are hereby dedicated for the 
paym ent of operating expenses and capital expenditures incurred 
directly for the preservation and operation of the physical plant of 
the Town Hall Com plex. 
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ASSETS 

Cash 
Receivables 

Due from other governments 
Due from other funds 

Prepaid expenses 

TOTAL ASSETS 

TOW N OF LOCKPORT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

CO M BINED BALANCE SHEET 
June 30.1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved 

Designated 

Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

Sales 

Tax 
Building 

Maintenance 

$ 8,543 

$ 213,734 $ 8,543 

151 

151 

$ 80,000 
133.583 

$ 
_  !.,562 

$ 1,562 

$ 
6.981 

Totals 

(Men~f~d~m One) 

$ 208,373 
247 

12,925 
582 

150 

$ 222,277 

$ 1,713 

$ 1,713 

$ 80,000 
140.564 

213,583 6,981 220.564 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 213,734 $ 8,543 $ 24 2,277 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

CO M BINED STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

June 30. 1996 

REVENUES: 
Sales tax collections 

Leases 

Interest incom e 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 
Generaland adm inistrative 

Tow n HalICom plex 

Capitaloutlays 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Sales 

Tax_ 

$ 149,229 

5.121 

Building 
Maintenanc# 

$ 
23.790 

Totals 

(M~mQr~ urn Only 

$ 149,229 
23,790 

5.121 

154,350 23,790 
. 
178,140 

9.305 
17.009 

9,305 

17.009 

9,305 17,009 26,314 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 145,045 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out): 

G eneral Fund 
Debt Service Fund 

6.781 151,826 

(70,500) 200 
(70,383) 

(70,300) 
(70,383) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (140,883) 200 (140,683) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 4,162 6,981 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

209,421 

$ 213,583 $ 6,981 

11,143 

209,421 

$ 220,564 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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A .. T. H ebevt 
Certified Public Accountant 

901 Ridgefield Road 
Thibodaux. Louisiana 

(504)446-0994 

NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COM PLIANCE BASED ON 
AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORM ED IN ACCORDANCE W ITH 
GOVERNM FNT AIJDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Joe B. Townsend, Jr. 
and the M em bers of the Board of Aldermen 

Lockport, Louisiana 

I have audited the general purpose financial statements and the com bining ancl individual fund 
and account group financial statements of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana as of and for the year 
ended June 30, t996, and have issued my report thereon dated August 28, 1996. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States; and provisions of 
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governm ents. 
Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
w hether the financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. 

Com pliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the Town of Lockport, 
Louisiana is the responsibility of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana's m anagem ent. As part of 
obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
m isstatem ent, I performed tests of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana's com pliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of my audit of the 
general purpose financial statem ents was not to provide an opinion on overall com pliance with 
such provisions. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 

Material instances of noncom pliance consist of failures to follow requirem ents, or violations of 
prohibitions, contained in statutes, regulations, contracts, or grants, that cause m e to conclude 
that the aggregation of the m isstatem ents resulting from those failures or violations is m aterial to 
the general purpose financial statem ents. The results of m y test of com pliance disclosed the 
following instances of noncom pliance that may be material to the general purpose financial 
statements but for which the ultim ate resolution cannot presently be determ ined. Accordingly, no 
provision for any liability that m ay result has been recognized in the Tow n of Lockport, Louisiana's 
1996 financial statem ents. 

Clean W ater Act (33 tJ S C 1251 et ~en 

C~ondition 

The Town did not achieve com pliance with the final effluent lim itations specified 



 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE O - G RANTS - 

The following are grants received during the year ended June 30, 1996 

G rantor 

Louisiana Highway 
Com m ission 

State of Louisiana 
Capital O utlay G rant 

Purpose 

Inventory of all Town owned 
road regulatory signs for com pliance 
w ith the m anual on uniform traffic 
control devices 

Amount 

$ 5.000 

Construction of new sewer treatment $96,050 
facility 

NOTE P - CONTING ENT LIABILITIES - 

The Tow n of Lockport is a defendant in four lawsuits. Although the outcom e of these 
lawsuits are not presently determ inable, in the opinion of the Town's attorney, the resolution 
of these m atter w ill not have a m aterial adverse effect on the financial condition of the 

NOTE Q - OTHER REQUIRED DISCLOSURES 

Louisiana Departm ent of Environm ental Q uality Loan No. CS-221118-01 

At June 30, 1996, the Sewerage Collection and Disposal System of the Town of Lockport 
was under construction. $1,948,677 had been charged to construction-in-progress. Until 
the com pletion date and acceptance by the Town of Lockport, contractor carries Builder's 

Risk Insurance for the project. 

The aggregate dollar am ount billed for Sewer Services during the year ended June 30, 1990 
was $170,311 for serv ice to an average of 1,064 customers per month resulting in an 
average monthly billing of $13.33 per user. The number of users at the end of the fiscal 
year was 1,073. 

Town of Lockport shall charge the following rates for all sewer serv ices furnished by the 
System , viz: 

First 2,000 gallons per m onth 
All over 2,000 gallons per m onth 

$5.00 per 1st 2,000 gallons 
$1.93 per 1,000 gallons 



for sewer discharges in accordance with the schedule required by the United 
States Environm ental Protection Agency w hich puts the Town in violation of 
NPDES perm it conditions. No penalties for the violation of perm it conditions 
have been im posed at this time. 

Criteria 

The United States Environm ental Protection Agency required the Tow n of 
Lockport to achieve com pliance with final effluent lim itations specified for 
sewer discharges by July 1, 1993. 

Recom mendation 

Priority should be given by the Town of Lockport to com plete construction 
of the wastewater treatm ent facilities scheduled for Decem ber 1. 1996. 

I considered this instance of noncom pliance in form ing my opinion on whether the Town of 
Lockport, Louisiana's June 30, 1996 general purpose financial statem ents are presented fairly, in 
all material respects, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, and this report 
does not affect my report dated August 28, 1996, on those general purpose financial statements. 

I noted certain im material instances of noncom pliance that I have reported to the m anagem ent of 
the Town of Lockport, Louisiana in a separate letter dated August 28, 1996. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of the Board of Alderm en, m anagem ent, Louisiana 

Department of Environmental Quality and Louisiana Legislative Auditor. However, this report is a 
m atter of public record, and its distribution is not lim ited. 

Thibodaux, Louisiana 
August 28, 1996 
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TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 
SEW ER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES 
EXPENSES, AND CHANG ES IN RETAINED EARNING S 

Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest earnings 

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

NCO M E BEFO RE O PERATING TRANSFERS 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 
O ther funds 

TOTAL O PERATING TRANSFERS 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

Retained Earnings, beginning of year 

Residual Equity Transfer - W ater System Fund 

Retained Earnings, end of year 

Concluded) 

$ 12,251 

12.251 

103.431 

103.431 

76.340 

$ 179,771 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 

67 



Sales Tax Fund 

Building M aintenance 
Fund 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the Town's 1%  
sales and use tax. The revenues derived from said sales and use 
tax to be dedicated and used for the purpose of constructing, 
acquiring, extending and/or im proving sewers and sewerage 
disposal works, waterworks facilities, drainage facilities, 

streets (including sidewalks and street lighting facilities), public 
buildings, public parks, and fire department and police stations 
and equipment; purchasing and acquiring equipment and 
furnishings for the aforesaid public works, buildings, 
im provem ents and facilities, title to w hich im provem ents shall be 
in the public; and for the purpose of paying principal and interest 
on any bonded debt or funded indebtedness of said Town, or for 
any one or more of said purposes; and such tax to be subject to 
funding into bonds by said Town in the manner authorized by Sub- 
Part D, Part I, Chapter 6, Title 33 of the Louisiana Revised 
Statutes of 1950 (R.S. 33:2271, et seq.). 

Authority has been granted to the Town by the passage of a 
supplem ental proposition by the electors of the Tow n at an 
election on May 4, 1985, for the purpose of constructing, 
acquiring, im proving, operating and m aintaining solid waste 
collection and disposal facilities, including purchasing and 
acquiring the necessary land, equipment and furnishings therefor 
title to which shall be in the public, or for any one or more of said 
purposes. 

Further authority has been granted to the Town by the passage of 
a supplemental proposition by the electors of the Town at an 
election on April 11, 1992, for the use of thirty percent of the 
proceeds of the tax to be used for any lawful corporate purpose of 
the Town; or for any one or m ore of said purposes; and further, 
the Tow n, if authorized, to fund the proceeds of the tax into bonds 
for any one or m ore of said purposes, to the extent and in the 
m anner provided by Sub-Part F, Part Ill, Chapter 4, Title 39 of the 
Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950. as am ended. 

To account for the receipt and use of proceeds from lease 
and/or rental of the Town Hall Com plex. Notw ithstanding any 
other ordinance to the contrary , revenue which accum ulate in this 
fund shall be used solely for and are hereby dedicated for the 
payment of operating expenses and capital expenditures incurred 
directly for the preservation and operation of the physical plant of 
the Tow n Hall Com plex. 

41 
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A .. .2. H ebe~t 
Certified Public Accountant 

901 Ridgefield Road 
Thibodaux, Louisiana 

504) 446-0994 

NDEPENDENT AUDITO R'S REPO RT 

The Honorable Joe B. Tow nsend, Jr. 
and the Mem bers of the Board of Alderm en 

Lockport, Louisiana 

I have audited the accom panying general purpose financial statements and the com bining and 
individual fund and account group financial statements of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana as of 
June 30, 1996, and for the year then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These financial 
statem ents are the responsibility of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana m anagement. My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statem ents based on my audit. 

conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
for financial audits contained in Governm ent Auditing Standards issued by the Com ptroller 
General of the United States and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A- 
128, Audits of State and Local Governm ents. Those standards require that I plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statem ents are 
free of material misstatem ent. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade by m anagem ent, as well 
as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statem ent presentation. I believe that m y audit 
provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

In m y opinion, the general purpose financial statem ents referred to above present fairly, in all 
m aterial respects, the financial position of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana as of June 30, 1996, 
and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then 
ended in conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in my opinion, the 
com bining and individual fund and account group financial statements referred to above present 
fairly, in all m aterial respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds and account 
groups of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana as of June 30, 1996, and the results of operations of 
such funds and the cash flows of the individual proprietary funds for the year then ended in 
conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

n accordance with Government Auditina Standards, I have also ssued a report dated August 28 
1996 on m y considerations of the Tow n of Lockport's internal control structure and a report dated 
August 28, 1996 on its com pliance w ith laws and regulations. 

M y audit was conducted for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the general purpose financial 
statem ents taken as a w hole and on the com bining and individual fund and account group 
financial statem ents. The financial inform ation listed as supporting schedules in the table of 
contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general 



purpose financial statem ents of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana. Such inform ation, except for the 
"Principal Taxpayers", and "M iscellaneous Statistics" marked "unaudited" on which I express no 

opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general 
purpose, combining and individual fund and account group financial statem ents and, in m y 
opinion, is fairly stated in all m aterial respects in relation to the financial statem ents of each of the 
respective individual funds and account groups, taken as a whole. 

Thibodaux 
August 28 

Louisiana 
1996 



A nn _2. H ebe~t 
Certified Public Accountant 

901 Ridgefield Road 
Thibodaux, Louisiana 

(504) 446-0994 

NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPO RT ON INTERNAL CONTRO L 
STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT O F G ENERAL PURPOSE 
FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFO RM ED IN ACCO RDANCE 

W ITH GOVERNM ENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Joe B. Tow nsend, Jr. 
and the M em bers of the Board of Alderm en 

Lockport, Louisiana 

I have audited the general purpose financial statem ents and the com bining and individual fund 
and account group financial statements of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 1996, and have issued m y report thereon dated August 28, 1996. 

conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Governm(tnt 
Auditina Standards. issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States and the provisions of 
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governm ents. 
Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
w hether the general purpose financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. 

The m anagem ent of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana is responsible for establishing and 

maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments 
by m anagem ent are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control 
structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide 
m anagement with reasonable, but net absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against 
loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with 
managem ent's authorization and recorded properly to perm it the preparation of general purpose 
financial statem ents in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of 
inherent lim itations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities m ay nevertheless occur 
and net be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject 
to the risk that procedures m ay become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures m ay deteriorate. 

In planning and perform ing m y audit of the general purpose financial statem ents of the Town of 
Lockpert, Louisiana for the year ended June 30, 1996, I obtained an understanding of the internal 
control structure. W ith respect to the internal control structure, I obtained an understanding of the 
design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and I 
assessed control risk in order to determ ine m y auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing 
my opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the 
internal control structure. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 

noted certain m atters involving the internal control structure and its operation that I consider to 



be a reportable condition under standards established by the Am erican Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. Reportable conditions involve m atters com ing to m y attention relating to significant 

deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that, in my judgment, could 
adversely affect the entity's ability to record, process, sum m arize, and report financial data 
consistent with the assertions of managem ent in the general purpose financial statements. 

Conditio~ 

Material transactions were not properly recorded in the Town of Lockport, Louisiana's 
accounting records in a tim ely m anner. 

criteria 

The Board of the Town of Lockport is responsible for the fair presentation in the financia 
statements of financial position and the results of operations of the Town of Lockport, 
Louisiana and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types in conform ity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

Reoom m e=ndation 

Professional accounting services should be consulted when problems concerning 
recording of accounting transactions are incurred to assure proper internal controls 
can be m aintained over funds. 

A m aterial weakness is a reportable condition in w hich the design or operation of one or m ore of 
the internal control structure elem ents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors 
or irregularities in am ounts that would be m aterial in relation to the general purpose financial 
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in 
the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. 

My consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the 
internal control structure that m ight be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not 
necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be m aterial weaknesses 
as defined above. However, ~ noted the following m atter involving the internal control structure 
and its operation that I consider to be a m aterial weakness as defined above. This condition was 
considered in determ ining the nature, tim ing, and extent of the procedures to be perform ed in my 
audit of the financial statem ents of the Town of Leckport, Louisiana for the year ended June 30, 
1996. 

~ ndition 

M aterial transactions were not properly recorded in the accounting records underlying 
the general purpose financial statem ents. 

I also noted other m atters involving the internal control structure and its operation that I have 
reported to the m anagem ent of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana in a separate letter dated August 
28. 1996. 



 

TOW N OF LOCKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 36~ 1996 

NOTE A - SUM MARY OF SIG NIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

12. Fund Equit y_ 

Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not appropriable or legally 
segregated for a specific purpose. Reservations of retained earnings are lim ited to outside 
third-party restrictions. Designations of fund balance represent tentative m anagem ent 

plans that are subject to change. The proprietary funds' contributed capital represents 
equity acquired through capital grants and capital contributions from bond issues, or other 
funds. 

NOTE B - CASH AND INVESTM ENTS - 

AtJune 30,1996, the Town's cash andtime deposits with financialinstitutions amountedto 
$901,548. 

Bank balance was $904,161, which, at the balance sheet date, was insured by federal 
depository insurance and~or colJateralized by securities held by the Town or by the Town's 
agent in the Town's name. 

NOTE C - RECEIVABLES - 

Ad val re~/gm_ a xlza~  

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year 
Taxes are levied on Decem ber 1 and are due and payable at that tim e. All unpaid taxes 
levied Decem ber 1 becom e delinquent February 1 of the following year. The Town bills 
and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determ ined by the tax 
assessor of Lafourche Parish. Town property tax revenues are recognized when they 
become available. Available includes those property tax receivables expected to be 
collected w ithin sixty days after year end. 

For the year ended June 30, 1996, taxes of 8.26 m ills were levied on property with 
assessed valuations totaling $4,420,427 and were dedicated as follows: 

General corporate purposes 8.26 m ills 

Total taxes levied were $36,513. Taxes receivable at June 30, 1996, consisted of the 
following: 

Taxes receivable current roll 

Taxes receivable prior years 
Notice fee and penalty receivable 

24 
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A nn T. H ebe~t 
Certified Public Accountant 

901 Ridgefield Road 
Thibodaux. Louisiana 

(504) 446-0994 

NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COM PLIANCE BASED ON 
AN AUDIT O F G ENERAL PURPO SE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

PERFORM ED IN ACCORDANCE W ITH 
GOVERNM ENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Joe B. Townsend, Jr. 
and the Mem bers of the Board of Alderm en 

Lockport, Louisiana 

I have audited the general purpose financial statem ents and the com bining and individual fund 
and account group financial statements of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 1996, and have issued my report thereon dated August 28, 1996. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States; and provisions of 
Office of M anagem ent and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governm ents. 
Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
w hether the financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. 

Com pliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the Town of Lockport, 
Louisiana is the responsibility of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana's m anagem ent. As part of 
obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statem ents are free of m aterial 
m isstatem ent, I perform ed tests of the Town of Lockport, Louisiana's com pliance w ith certain 

provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of my audit of the 
general purpose financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall com pliance with 
such provisions. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 

M aterial instances of noncom pliance consist of failures to follow requirem ents, or violations of 
prohibitions, contained in statutes, regulations, contracts, or grants, that cause m e to conclude 
that the aggregation of the m isstatem ents resulting from those failures or violations is m aterial to 
the general purpose financial statements. The results of my test of com pliance disclosed the 
follow ing instances of noncom pliance that m ay be m aterial to the general purpose financial 
statem ents but for which the ultim ate resolution cannot presently be determ ined. Accordingly, no 
provision for any liability that m ay result has been recognized in the Town of Lockport, Louisiana's 
1996 financial statem ents. 

Clean W ater Act (.33 tl .~ C 1251 et sen 

Condit~  

The Town did not achieve com pliance with the final effluent lim itations specified 



 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE A - SUM MARY O F SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES - Continued 

6. Cash and Cash eauivalents 

Cash equivalents consist of certificates of deposit. All deposits are carried at cost plus 
accrued interest. 

Under state law the Town of Lockport, Louisiana m ay deposit funds in obligations of the 
United States, tim e certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of 
Louisiana, national banks having their principle office in the state of Louisiana, and 
S. E. C. registered m utual or trust funds having investments solely in United States 
obligations. 

7. Com oensated Absences 

Under the term s of the Town's vacation policy, no vacation tim e m ay be accum ulated by 
em ployees. A m axim um of 180 days sick leave may be accum ulated, however, 
em ployees are not com pensated for the accum ulated sick leave upon retirement or other 
term ination. Due to the non-cum m ulative policy on vacation days and since no vesting of 
sick pay is allowed under state law , no accrued liability for com pensated absences has 
been reported. 

8. Bad debts 

Uncollectible am ounts due for ad valorem taxes and custom ers' utility receivables are 
recognized as bad debts through the direct charge off method. Due to im material 
amounts, establishment of an allowance account was not provided. 

9. Encum brances 

Encum brance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other com m itm ents 
are recorded in the fund general ledgers, is not utilized by the Town. 

10. Total colum ns on com hined statem ent~ - r~vervi~w 

Total colum ns on the com bined statements - overview are captioned Mem orandum Only to 
indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial position, results of operations, or 
changes in conform ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data 
com parable to a consolidation. Interfund elim inations have not been m ade in the 
aggregation of this data. 

11. Prepaid Expenses 

Paym ents m ade to vendors for serv ices that w ill benefit periods beyond June 30, 1996, are 
recorded as prepaid items. A portion of the relevant funds' balances equal to the prepaid 
item s m ay be reserv ed to indicate that it is not available for appropriation. 
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Proprietary 
Fund Types 

Enterprise 

523,988 

39.701 

647 

67,940 

954.798 

Account G roups 

General General 

Fixed Assets Long- eterm D#10~ 

3,608,279 

(1,207,216) 
1.904.372 

$ 3,988,142 $ 1,904,372 

lO 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 
June 30, June 30 

19~6 19,95 

$ 833,608 
52,811 
28,490 
7,238 

947 

10 

$ 633,156 
49,960 
25,610 
10,095 

2,207 

10 

67,940 

954.798 36.110 

3,608,279 

(1,207,216) 
1.904.372 

5 

1,912,947 

(1,168,090) 
1.775.987 

5 

13,897 

66.103 

$ 6,251,282 $ 3,357,997 



Proprietary 
Fund Types Account G roups 

General Genera 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 
June 30. June 30 

Enterprise Fixed Asset~ Long-lerm Debt 1996 1995 

$ 16,800 

7,238 
69.000 

4,906 
39,580 
975.685 

1.701.000 

2,814,209 

978.647 

2.567 

192.719 

1.904.372 

1.173.933 1,904,372 

$ 3,988,142 $ 1,904,372 

$ 

12 

34,180 

8,747 
104,906 
10.095 

4,906 
39,580 36,110 
975.685 

1.701.000 
80.000 

2.840.620 274.038 

978.647 882,597 

1.904.372 1.775.987 

2.567 

192.719 100.360 

80,000 
252.357 

13,897 
311.118 

3.410,662 3,083,959 

$6,251,282 $ 3,357,997 
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TOW N O F LOCKPORT 

COM BINED STATEM ENT OF CASH FLOW S 
PRO PRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
O perating flows from operating activities 
Adjusting to reconcile net income to net 
cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in: 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid expenses 

ncrease (decrease) in 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Contracts payable 
Bond anticipation loan 

Enterprise Fund Types 
W ater System Sewer System Totals 

FuBcl Fund {M~rnora[Id~m Onty) 

$ (11,376) $ 91,180 $ 79,804 

15,078 

20,586 

1,260 

5,458 
3,001 

78 

(104,906) 

24,048 39,126 

(978,762) (958,176) 

1.260 

4,906 

975,685 
69,000 

5,458 
7,907 

78 
870,779 
69.000 

Net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities _  

(70,821) 186,057 115,236 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities 
Residual equity transfer in (out) (287,981) 287,981 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital 
financing activities (287,981) 287,981 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest on investm ents 
Sewer plant construction 

Net cash provided (used) by investing 
activities 

2,871 

2.871 

12,252 

(809,535) 
15,123 

(809,535) 

(797,283) (794,412) 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Capital G rant - State of Louisiana 96,050 
Bond anticipation loan - 815,202 

96,050 
815,202 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and 
related financing activities 96,050 815,202 911,252 

Net increase (decrease) in cash (259,881) 491,957 232,076 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 359,520 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

359,520 

$ 99,639 $ 491957 $ 591,596 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statements 
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TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 
NO'[ES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE A - SUM MARY O F SIG NIFICANT ACCO UNTING PO LICIES - Continued 

2. Fund Accovnting - Continued 

PRO PRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Enterprise funds 

Enterprise funds are used to account for the operations of the W ater System Fund 
and Sewer System Fund. Enterprise funds are used to account for operations 
(a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business 
enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the cost 
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general 
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user 
charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of 
revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for 
capital m aintenance, public policy, m anagem ent control, accountability, or other 

purposes. 

3. Prooertv. olant and eauiom ent and lena-term liabilities 

The accounting and reporting treatm ent applied to the fixed assets and long-term 
liabilities associated with a fund are determ ined by its measurem ent focus. All 
governm ental fund type operations are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" 
m easurem ent focus w hich m eans only current assets and current liabilities are 
generally included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund balance (net current 
assets) is considered a measure of"available spendable resource". Governmental 
fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and 
decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. 
Accordingly, they are said to present a sum m ary of sources and uses of "available 
spendable resources" during a period. 

Property, plant and equipm ent used in governm ental fund type operations are accounted 
for in the General Fixed Assets Account G roup, rather than in governm ental funds. No 
depreciation has been provided on such property, plant and equipment. 

All property, plant and equipm ent are valued at historical cost. Donated property, plant 
and equipm ent are valued at their estim ated fair value on the date donated. 

The Town has adopted the accounting policy of not capitalizing "infrastructure" genera 
fixed assets (roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage 
system s, lighting system s and sim ilar assets that are immovable and of value only to 
the Town). The expenditures for infrastructure during the current year were $47,162. 

Interest costs for fixed-asset construction w ithin enterprise funds are capitalized. However 
all other interest costs are expressed in the debt service fund. Interest costs incurred at 
June 30, 1996 was, $9,782, of which $5,382 has been capitalized. 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE A - SUM MARY OF SIG NIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES - Continued 

3. ProPertv. plant and eauipm ent and lona-term liabilities - Continued 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for 
in the G eneral Long-Term Debt Account G roup, not in the governm ental funds. 

The tw o account groups are not "funds". They are concerned only with the measurement 
of financial position. They are not involved w ith m easurem ent of results of operations. 

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for governm ental 
fund types is lim ited to exclude amounts represented by non-current liabilities. Since they 
do not affect net current assets, such long-term am ounts are not recognized as 
governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. They are instead reported as 
liabilities in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of service or "capital maintenance" 
measurement focus. This means that all assets and liabilities (whether current or 
noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Their report 
fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings 
com ponents. 

Depreciation is provided in the enterprise fund in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of the 
depreciable assets, to operations over their estim ated serv ice lives on the straight-line 
basis. The service lives by type of asset are as follows: 

Buildings 
Im provem ents 
Equipm ent 

4. Basis of account~  

20 - 40 years 
10 - 20 years 
5 - 10 years 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are 
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statem ents. Basis of accounting 
relates to the tim ing of the measurement m ade, regardless of the measurement focus 
applied. 

All governm ental funds are accounted for by using the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Their revenues are recognized w hen they becom e m easurable and available 
as net current assets. Revenue sources w hich have been treated as susceptible to 
accrual basis include property taxes, regularly billed charges for serv ices provided, share 
taxes from other governm ents and franchise fees. G ross receipts are considered 
"m easurable" w hen in the hands of interm ediary collecting governm ents and are 

recognized as revenue at that time. All major revenues are susceptible to accrual. 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the m odified accrual basis of accounting 
when the related fund liability is incurred. An exception to this general rule is principal and 
interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due. 
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TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE A - SUM MARY O F SIGNIFICANT ACCO UNTING PO LICIES - 

The Tow n of Lockpert was incorporated M ay 10, 1899, under the provisions of act 136 

(Lawrason Act) of 1898, State of Louisiana. The Town operated under a Mayor-Board 
of Alderm en form of governm ent and provides the follow ing services as authorized by its 
charter: public safety, highways and streets, drainage, culture-recreation, public 
im provements, planning and zoning, and general adm inistrative services. 

The accounting and reporting policies of the Town of Lockport conform to generally 
accepted accounting principles. The following is a sum m ary of certain significant 
accounting policies. 

1. Financial reoortina entity 

The financial statem ents of the Town consist only of the funds and account groups of 
the Town. The Town has no oversight responsibility for any other governmental entity 
since no other entities are considered controlled by or dependent on the Town. Control 
by or dependence is determ ined on the basis of budget adoption, taxing authority, 
authority to issue debt and election or appointment of governing body. 

2. Fund A~oount[n~.q 

The accounts of tile Town are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, 
each of w hich is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are 
accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that com prise its assets, 
liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. 
G overnm ent resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon 
the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities 
are controlled. The various funds are grouped, in the financial statements in this report, 
into four generic fund types and tw o broad fund categories as follows: 

G OVERNM ENTAL FUND TYPES 

General Fund 

The General fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account 
for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another 
fund, 

Special revenue funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue 

sources (other than expendable trusts, or major capital projects) that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt serv ice funds 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accum ulation of resources for, and 
paym ent of general long-term principal, interest and related cost. 
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This report is intended for the inform ation of the Board of Alderm en, m anagem ent, Louisiana 
Departm ent of Environm ental Q uality and Louisiana Legislative Auditor. However, this report is a 

matter of public record, and its distribution is not lim ited. 

Thibodaux, Louisiana 
August 28, 1996 



TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Budget Actua 
favorable 

(unfavorable 

$ 353,564 $ 350,992 $ 2.572 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (87,347) (60,204) 27,143 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
O perating transfers in: 

Sales Tax Fund 74,335 
Operating transfers out: 

Building M aintenance Fund 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

(USES) 

70,500 (3,835) 

_ _ (200) (200) 

74,335 70,300 (4,035) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) (13,012) 10,096 23,108 

Fund Balance at beginning of year 

Fund Balance at end of year 

(Concluded) 

101.697 

$ 88,685 

101,697 

$ 1117~79393 $ 23,108 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 



TOW N OF LOCKPORT 

CO M BINED STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANG ES IN RETAINED EARNING S - PRO PRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30, 1996 

OPERATING SERVICES 
Charges for services - 

W ater sales 
Sewer fees 
Delinquent charges 

M iscellaneous 

Enterprise Fund Types  
W ater Sewer 
System System 
Fund Fund 

$ 137,011 

3,808 
3.192 

164,632 
4,576 
1.103 

Totals 
(M~mo[an~um Oaly} 

TOTAL O PERATING REVENUES 144,011 170,311 314,322 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
W ater departm ent expenses 
Sewer department expenses 
General and adm inistrative 
Depreciation expense 

TOTAL O PERATING EXPENSES 

117,038 

23,271 

~ !5,078 

155.387 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (11,376) 

31,811 
23,272 
24.048 

17,038 
31,811 
46,543 
39.126 

79.131 234.518 

91.180 79.804 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Interest earnings 2,871 12,251 15,122 

TOTAL NO NO PERATING REVENUES 
(EXPENSES) 2,871 12,251 15,122 

NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING 
TRANSFERS (8,505) 103,431 94,926 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
O perating transfers - in 
O perating transfers - out 

TO TAL OTHER FINANCING SO URCES 

(USES) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Residual Equity Transfer 

Retained earnings, ending 

(8,505) 

100,360 

(76,340) 

$ 15,515 

103.431 94.926 

76.340 

100,360 

S 179!77~ ~ 195,286 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
G ENERAL FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30. 1996 

ASSETS 
Cash 

Bank operating account 
Bank general clearing - Prem ier 
Bank payroll clearing 
Bank police dept show 
Petty cash 
NSF checks 

Receivables 
Ad valorem tax receivable 
Other receivables 

Due from other governm ents 
State shared tax receivable 
Parish Transp Prog - receivable 
State M aint Contr - receivable 
Laf Parish Council - receivable 

Due from other funds 
Prepaid expenses 
M eter deposits - com m ercial 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved 

Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

1996 

822 
12.041 

11,939 
1,996 
1,225 
405 

6,656 
150 
10 

$ 136,491 

$ 16,188 
8,510 

24.698 

111,793 

111.793 

$ 136,491 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
O F INDIVIDUAL FUNDS 
AND ACCOUNT GRO UPS 



NOTE O -G RANTS 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

The follow ing are grants received during the year ended June 30
, 1996 

Grant_or 

Louisiana Highway 
Com m ission 

State of Louisiana 
Capital O utlay Grant 

purpose 

Inventory of all Town owned 
road regulatory signs for com pliance 
with the manual on uniform traffic 
control devices. 

Amount 

$ 5.000 

Construction of new sewer treatment $96,050 
facility 

NOTE P - CO NTING ENT LIABILITIES - 

NOTE Q - OTHER REQ UIRED DISCLOSURES - 

Louisiana Departm ent of Environm ental Quality Loan No
. CS-221118-01 

The aggregate dollar amount billed for Sewer Services during the year ended June 30
, 1996 

was $170,311 for serv ice to an average of 1,064 customers per month resulting in an 
average monthly billing of $13.33 per user. The number of users at the end of the fiscal 
year was 1,073. 

Town of Lockport shall charge the following rates for all sewer serv ices furnished by the 
System , viz: 

First 2,000 gallons per month 
All over 2,000 gallons per m onth 

$5.00 per 1st 2,000 gallons 
$1.93 per 1,000 gallons 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

G ENERAL FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANG[-S IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30. 1996 

REVENUES 

Ad valorem tax 
Ad valorem tax 
Notice fees 

Fines and forfeits 

Interest incom e 

Intergovernm ental 

G rants 

Lafourche Parish Council 
Off-track betting 

State of Louisiana 

Beer tax 

Parish Transportation Prog 
State M aintenance Contract 

Tobacco tax 

Video Poker 
Licenses and perm its 

Franchises 
Callais Cablevision 

Louisiana Power & Light 

South Coast Gas 
O ccupational licenses 

Building perm its 
. Leases 

Boat sites 

Louisiana Power & Light 
Tow n hall com plex 

O ther 

TOTAL REVENUES 

(Continued next page) 

1996 

Budget Actua 

1,500 

3,450 

22,500 

2,450 

12,700 

27.000 

6,660 

36,000 

4,500 

80,000 

400 

1,200 

16.432 

$ 36,513 
564 

12,992 
1,338 

5,000 

1,896 

3,476 

23,602 

2,450 

12,714 

32.210 

6,876 

31,487 

4,841 

98,306 

577 

Variance- 

favorable 

unfavorab!e) 

$ (187) 
39 

(8) 
138 

5,000 

396 

26 

1.102 

14 

5.210 

216 

(4,513) 
341 

16,306 

177 

1,200 

16.746 314 

$ 266,217 $ 290,788 $ 24,571 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N O F LOCKPORT 
G ENERAL FUND 
STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDG ET 

(GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

EXPENDITURES 
G eneral and adm inistrative 

Salaries 
Accounting 
Retirem ent 
Conferences and travel , 

Utilities, phone and postage 
Stationary, print & office exp 

Legal and auditing 
Insurance 
Dues and subscriptions 
Building m aintenance 
Payroll expense 
Rent expense 
Bank charges 
O ther expense 
Capital O utlays 

Total General and adm inistrative 

Streets and highways 
Salaries 
Retirem ent 
Utilities, phone and postage 
Insurance 
Vehicle expense 
Maintenance and supplies 
Street lights 
Shells and blacktop 

O ther expense 
Capital outlays 

Total Streets and highways 

1996 

Budget Actua 

$ 37,383 
1,800 
2,100 
3,000 
4,000 
2,900 
20,000 
12,500 
2,012 
2OO 

3,275 
1,800 
375 

1.000 

$ 39,353 
1,209 
2,064 
2,996 
3,605 
2,687 
20,235 
11,181 
2.112 

3,208 
1,800 
346 
790 

92.345 91,586 

20,500 
1,185 

30O 
6,700 
1,700 
6,000 
27,000 
5,500 
600 

22.739 

19,019 
1,211 
24O 

6,525 
1,687 
9,790 
26,395 
5,473 
483 

23.939 

Variance- 
favorable 
unfavorable) 

$ (1,970) 
591 
36 
4 

395 
213 

(235) 
1,319 

(1oo) 
2oo 

67 

29 
210 

759 

1,481 

(26) 
6O 
175 
13 

(3,790) 
605 
27 
117 

(1,200) 

92,224 94,762 (2,538) 

(Continued next page) 

The accom panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statem ents 



Proprietary 

Fund Types Account Groups 
General General 

Enterprise Fixed Assets L&ng-~erm Debt 

$ 523,988 
39.701 

647 

67,940 

954.798 

3,608,279 

(1,207,216) 

5 

1.904.372 

$ 3~988~142  $ 1,904,372 

10 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 
June 30, June 30. 

833,608 
52,811 

28,490 

7,238 
947 

10 

19.,95 

633,156 
49,960 

25,610 

10,095 
2,207 

10 

67,940 

954,798 36.110 

3,608,279 

(1,207,216) 
1.904.372 

5 

912,947 

168,090) 
775.987 

5 

13,897 

66.103 

$ 6,251,282 $ 3,357~997 



TOW N O F LOCKPORT 
G ENERAL FUND 

STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDG ET 

(GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

(Continued) 

Drainage 
Salaries 
Retirem ent 
Utilities, phone and postage 
Insurance 

Vehicle expense 
M aintenance and supplies 
Other expense 
Capital outlays 

Total Drainage 

Public safety - police 
Salaries 
Retirem ent 
Utilities, phone and postage 
Insurance 
Vehicle expense 
Maintenance and supplies 
Other expense 
Capital outlays 

Total Public Safety - police 

Parks and recreation 
Salaries 
Utilities, phone and postage 
Insurance 
M aintenance and supplies 
O ther expense 

Total Parks and recreation 

(Continued next page) 

Budget 

44.480 

76,700 
7,300 
1,750 

20,000 
10,500 

4,000 
2.100 

1996 

Actual 

$ 6,186 
658 
523 

4,699 
1,493 
2,532 

65 

28.698 

Variance- 
favorable 

unfavorable) 

$ (686) 
17 

77 

(99) 
107 

1,468 

(60) 
(1,196) 

44,854 (374) 

75.182 
7,255 
1,653 
19,249 
8,500 
3,963 
2.135 

1,518 
45 
97 
751 

2,000 

37 

(35) 

122.350 117,937 4.413 

750 
175 
175 
65 

497 
111 
129 
116 

253 
64 
46 

(51 

2.165 1.853 312 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N OF LOCKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE M -CO NTRACTS PAYABLE - 

The Town has been notified by the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) 
concerning the non-com pliance of Sewer Plant discharge with required standards. By July 
1, 1993, the Town was to construct a new plant or make major renovations to the existing 
plant. At this tim e, the Town is working with the DEQ and Gulf South Engineers, Inc. in an 
attem pt to satisfy the requirem ents. No penalties for the violation of NPDES perm it 
conditions have been im posed at this time. 

Proprietary Fund 

Gulf South Engineers, Inc. 
Contract dated August 4, 1994, for Sewer 

Treatm ent Facility Renovation in the amount 
of $177,618. $ 54,671 

Cajun Contractors, Inc. 
Contract dated O ctober 26, 1995, for Sewer 

Treatment Facility Renovation in the amount 
of $1,649,000. 921,015 

NOTE N - CHANGES IN CO NTRIBUTED CAPITAL - 

Contributed Capital at beginning of year 

State of Louisiana - Capital Grant 

Contributed Capital Transfers 

M unicipality 
Sewerage Assessm ent Fund 

State G rant 
Federal G rant 

Contributed Capital at end of year 

$ 975,686 

Enterprise Funds 
W ater Sewer 

System 

Fund 

$ 882,597 $ 

96.050 

(12,474) 
(445,180) 
(150,000) 
(158,350) 

System 

Fund 

12,474 

445,180 

150,000 

158,350 

$ 212,643 $ 766,004 



 

TOW N OF LOCKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE K - PENSION PLANS - Continued 

2. _Policem en - Continued 

consecutive thirty-six m onths of service. The System also provides death and disability 
benefits. All benefits are established by state statute. 

M em bers are required by state statute to contribute seven and one-half percent of 
earnable compensation (over thirty years of service, no contribution is required). The 
Town currently contributes nine percent as an em ployer's match. The Town's contribution 
to the System for year ended June. 30, 1996, was $13,297, of which $7,253 was 
contributed by the Town. The Town's total payroll in fiscal year 1996 was $75,182 and the 
Town's contributions were based on a payroll of $68,482 plus state supplemental pay of 
$12,108. There were no related party transactions. 

The pension benefit obligation, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected 
benefits, is a standardized disclosure m easure of the present value of pension benefits, 

adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and any step rate benefits estimated 
to be payable in the future as a result of em ployee service to date. The pension benefit 
obligation at June 30, 1995, for the System as a whole, determ ined through actuarial 
valuation (Entry Age Normal Method) performed as of that date, was $772,983,748. The 
System's net assets available for benefits on that date were $766,365,130, leaving an 
unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $6,618,618. During the past fiscal year the actuaria 
accrued surplus decreased by $3,640,164 and the actuarial accrued liability increased by 
$6,618,618. 

In determ ining actuarial costs, certain assum ptions were m ade regarding future experience 
under the plan. These assum ptions include the rate of investm ent return and the rate of 
salary increase. The rate used in the valuation at June 30, 1995, was seven percent. 

Historical trend inform ation designed to provide information about the System 's progress 
made in accum ulating sufficient assets to pay benefits is presented in the separately 
issued PERS annual report of June 30, 1995. 

NOTE L - RESERVATIO NS AND DESIGNATIONS O F FUND BALANCES - 

G overnm ental Funds 

Sales tax fund $ 80,000 designated for long-term debt 

Proprietary Funds 

Sewer system fund $ 2,567 reserved for Iong4erm debt 



 

TOW N O F LOCKPORT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE K - PENSIO N PLANS - Continued 

- Continued 

dollars per m onth for each of final compensation for each year thereafter. The System 
also provides death and disability benefits. All benefits are established by state statute 

Em ployees are required by state statute to contribute nine and one-fourth percent 
of gross salary, to which the Town contributes six and three-fourth's percent as an 
em ployer's match. The Town's contribution to the System for the year ended June 30, 
1996, was $21,989 of which $9,276 was contributed by the Town. The Town's total payroll 
in fiscal year 1996 was $159,327, and the Town's contributions were based on a payroll of 
$137,434. There were no related party transactions. 

The pension benefit obligation, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected 
benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and any step rate benefits 
estim ated to be payable in the future as a result of em ployee service to date. The pension 
benefit obligation at June 30, 1995, for the System (Plan A), determined through actuarial 
valuation (Attained Age Normal Method) performed as of that date, was $321,901,732. 
The System's net assets avairable for benefits on that date were $276,390,971, leaving 
an unfunded pension benefit obligation of $45,510,761. W hen compared to the prior fiscal 
year, the unfunded actuarial accrued liability increased by $6,234,353. 

In determ ining actuarial costs, certain assum ptions were m ade regarding future experience 
under the plan. These assum ptions include the rate of investm ent return and the rate of 
salary increase. The rate used in the valuation at June 30, 1995, was eight percent. 

Historical trend inform ation designed to provide inform ation about the System s' progress 
m ade in accum ulating sufficient assets to pay benefits is presented in the separately 
issued PERS annual report of June 30, 1995. 

2. Policem en 

All policem en of the Town are m em bers of the state's M unicipal Police Em ployees' 
Retirement System, a cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement system (PERS). The 
System is a statewide public retirement system for the benefit of full-time police officers, 
w hich is adm inistered and controlled by a separate board of trustees. The system was 
organized under constitutional and/or statutory provisions of state law w hich has provided 
for the m ethod of funding and benefit privileges. Any full4im e police officer, em powered to 
make arrests, employed by the Town and earning at least $375 per month excluding state 
supplemental pay, or an elected chief of Police whose salary is at least $100 per month 
are eligible to participate in the System . Policemen hired m ust becom e m em bers as a 
condition of em ploym ent unless covered under the federal Social Security program by the 
m unicipality. Benefits vest after one year as m em ber of the System ; or before attaining 
age fifty with twenty years of creditable service; or after one year as member of the System 
before attaining age fifty-five with tw elve years of creditable serv ice. At retirement age, 
m em bers are entitled to three and one-third percent of average final com pensation times 
years of creditable service. Average salary is determ ined based on the m em ber's highest 
average salary, including state supplem ental pay, but excluding overtim e pay, for any 



 

TOW N OF LOCKPORT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE J - DEDICATIO N O F PROCEEDS OF SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - Continued 

Purchasing and acquiring equipm ent and furnishings for the aforesaid public works, 
buildings, im provem ents and facilities, title to w hich im provem ents shall be in the public 

2 

3 

4 

Constructing, acquiring, im proving, operating and maintaining solid waste 
collection and disposal facilities, including purchasing and acquiring the 
necessary land, equipm ent and furnishings therefore, title to which shall 
be in the public, or for any one or more said purposes. 

Paying principal and interest on any bonded debt or funded indebtedness of said 
purposes. 

Thirty percent of the proceeds of the tax shall be used for any lawful corporate 
purpose of the Town; or for any one or more of said purposes; and further, the Town 
is authorized to fund the proceeds of the tax into bonds for any one or m ore of said 
purposes, to the extent and in the m anner provided by Sub-Part F, Part Ill, Chapter 4 
Title 30 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950. as am ended. 

Building M aintenance Fund 

Notw ithstanding any other ordinance to the contrary , revenue which accum ulate in 
this fund shall be used solely for and are hereby dedicated for the payment of 
operating expenses and capital expenditures incurred directly for the preservation 
and operation of the physical plant of the Town Hall Com plex. 

NOTE K - PENSION PLANS - 

Fm elovee Pension Plans (O ther than Pnlieem an 

All em ployees of the Town, with the exception of policemen, are mem bers of the state's 
Municipal Employees' Retirement System (Plan A), a cost sharing multiple-employer 
retirement system (PERS). The System is a statewide public retirement system for the 
benefit of m unicipal em ployees, w hich is adm inistered and controlled by a separate board of 
trustees. The System was organized under constitutional and/or statutory provisions of 
state law which has provided for the method of funding and benefit privileges. 

Generally all full-time em ployees are eligible to participate in the System , provided they 
m eet the statutory criteria of age, physical condition and are not m em bers of any other 
fund financed wholly or partly by public funds for the retirem ent of em ployees by the state 
or by a city, parish, village or other political subdivision in the state of Louisiana. Benefits 
vest with ten years of service. Any member is eligible to retire if he has at least thirty years 
of creditable serv ice, regardless of age; or tw enty-five years of creditable serv ice, and is at 
least fifty-five; or tell years of creditable serv ice, and is at least age sixty. The monthly 
retirement allowance is equal to three percent of the m em ber's final com pensation 
m uttiplied by his years of creditable serv ice; however, elected officials receive an 
additional one-half percent for each year of such elective service, and any em ployee who 
was a mem ber of the state's supplemental plan prior to October 1, 1978, has the benefit 
earned for serv ice credited on the basis of one percent of final com pensation plus tw o 



 

TOW N O F LOCKPORT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NO TE I - CHANG ES IN LO NG -TERM DEBT - Continued 

~ rietarv Funds 

Bond Anticipation Loan 

As evidence of the Town of Lockport's obligation to pay principal, interest and adm inistrative 
fees in connection with a State of Louisiana, Department of Environm ental Q uality, 
M unicipal Facilities Revolving Loan dated Novem ber 1, 1995, the Tow n has issued and 
delivered to the Departm ent of Environm ental Quality a single fully registered revenue bond 
without coupons, in the amount of $1,850,000, which is numbered R-I. The revenue bond 
shall be payable as follows: 

a. During the Interim Loan Period (November 1, 1995 to December 1, 1996) interest 
shall be payable sem iannually in arrears on June 30 and Decem ber 31 on the Loan 
proceeds theretofore disbursed at 2.45% interest and .50% adm inistrative fee per annum 

At June 30, 1996, funds in the amount of $1,159,315 were disbursed from the Department 
of Environmental Quality. Interest paid was $476, accrued interest payable was $4,074 and 
accrued administrative fee payable was $831. 

b. Prom ptly after the date of the Final Loan Installment and verification by the 
Department of Environmental Quality of the Permanent Loan Am ount, but in no event later 
than the 180th day succeeding the Completion Date (December 1, 1996) the Town of 
Lockport w ill execute a certificate setting forth the Perm anent Loan Am ount and, upon the 
execution of said certificate, which m ust be approved by the Departm ent of Environm ental 
Quality, the revenue bonds shall be appropriately marked and as so marked shall evidence 
the Perm anent Loan Am ount. At June 30, 1996, the perm anent loan am ount is anticipated 
to be $1,770,000. $1,701,000 of the loan is excluded from current liabilities and reported as 
a noncurrent liability. $69,000 is reported as current liability for principal payment on March 
1. 1997. 

The annual requirements to am ortize all debt outstanding will be determ ined on the closing 
date of the perm anent loan. 

NOTE J - DEDICATIO N O F PROCEEDS OF SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - 

Sales Tax Fund 

Proceeds of the 1%  sales and use tax are dedicated to the follow ing purposes 

Constructing, acquiring, extending and/or im proving 

Sewers and sewerage disposal works 
W ater works facilities 
Drainage facilities 
Streets (including sidewalks and street lighting facilities) 
Public parks 
Fire departm ent and police stations and equipm ent 



 

TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTE A - SUM MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCO UNTING POLICIES - Continued 

4. Basis of accoun~  - Continued 

5 

The Town's procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial 
statem ents are as follows: 

b. A sum mary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified that the 
proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the sam e tim e, a public hearing is 
called. 

c. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication 
of the call for the hearing. 

f. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year 

22 



TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 

COM BINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30. 1996 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Operating flows from operating activities 
Adjusting to reconcile net income to net 
cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 

(increase) decrease in: 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Contracts payable 
Bond anticipation loan 

Enterprise Fund Types 
W ater System Sewer System Totals 

F~nd Fund (M~rnorandurn Onty} 

$ (11,376) $ 91,180 $ 79,804 

15,078 

20,586 

1.260 

5,458 
3,001 

78 

(104,906) 

24,048 39,126 

(978,762) (958,176) 

1.260 

4,906 

975,685 
69,000 

5,458 
7,907 

78 
870,779 
69,000 

Net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities (70,821) 186,957 115,236 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Residual equity transfer in (out) (287,981) 287,981 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital 
financing activities (287,981) 287,981 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest on investm ents 
Sewer plant construction 

2,871 12,252 
(809,535) 

15,123 
(809,535) 

Net cash provided (used) by investing 2,871 (_797,283) (794,412 
activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Capital Grant - State of Louisiana 96,050 
Bond anticipation loan - 815,202 

96,050 
815.202 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and 
related financing activities 96j050 815,202 911,252 

Net increase (decrease) in cash (259,881) 491,957 232,076 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 359,520 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

359.520 

S 99,639 $4 91,957 $ ~ 591,596 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N OF LOCKPORT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE H - PRO PRIETARY FUNDS - PRO PERTY. PLANT AND EQ UIPM ENT 

A sum m ary of property, plant and equipment at June 30, 1996, follows 

Land 
W ater W orks System 

Sewer System 
Office Equipm ent 

Construction-in-Progress 

Less accum ulated depreciation 

W ater 
System 
E~nd 

Sewer 
System 
Fund 

$ 10,000 $ 
645,546 

1,003,279 
777 

656,323 

(48_0,907) 

1,948,677 

2,951,956 

(726,309) 

$ 175,416 $ 2,225,647 

Depreciation expense for the period 

ending June 30, 1996 was: $ 
_ 15,078 $ 24,048 

NOTE I-CHANG ES IN LO NG-TERM DEBT 

The follow ing is a sum m ary of bond transactions of the Tow n for the year ended June 30 

1996 ( in thousands of dollars): 
Bonds and notes payable at 

July 1, 1995 $ 80 
Bonds and notes added 

Bonds and notes retired 80 

Bonds and notes payable at 

June 30,1996 $ - 

Bonds extinguished at June 30, 1996, are com prised of the following individua 
issues (in thousands of dollars): 

General obligation bonds: 
$200,000 Certificate of Indebted ness- Series 1987, dated 12/01/87, 
due in annual installments of $15,000 to $30,000 through December 1 
1997. 

27 



TOW N OF LOCKPO RT 

CO M BINED STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANG ES IN RETAINED EARNING S - PRO PRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30, 1996 

OPERATING SERVICES 
Charges for services - 

W ater sales 
Sewer fees 
Delinquent charges 

M iscellaneous 

Enterprise Fund Types 
W ater Sewer 
System System 
Fund Fund 

$ 137,011 

3,808 
3.192 

Totals 
(Momorandum only~ 

TOTAL O PERATING REVENUES 1
_
44,011 170,311 314,322 

O PERATING EXPENSES: 
W ater departm ent expenses 
Sewer departm ent expenses 
G eneral and adm inistrative 
Depreciation expense 

117.038 

23,271 
15,078 

31,811 
23,272 
24.048 

17,038 
31,811 
46,543 
39.126 

TOTAL O PERATING EXPENSES 155
,387 79,131 234.518 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (11,
. 376) 91,180 79,804 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Interest earnings 2

,871 12,251 15,122 

TOTAL NO NO PERATING REVENUES 

(EXPENSES) 2,871 12,251 15,122 

NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING 
TRANSFERS (8

.,505) 103,431 94,926 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
O perating transfers - in 
O perating transfers - out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SO URCES 
(USES) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Residual Equity Transfer 

Retained earnings, ending 

(8,505) 

100,360 

(76,340) 

$ 15,515 

103,431 94.926 

76.340 

100,360 

$ 179,771 $ 195,286 

The accom panying notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of these statem ents 
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TOW N OF LOCKPORT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE A - SUM M ARY O F: SIG NIFICANT ACCO UNTING PO LICIES - 

The Town of Lockport was incorporated May 10, 1899, under the provisions of act 136 
(Lawrason Act) of 1898, State of Louisiana. The Town operated under a Mayor-Board 
of Aldermen form of government and provides the following services as authorized by its 
charter: public safety, highways and streets, drainage, culture-recreation, public 
im provements, planning and zoning, and general adm inistrative serv ices. 

The accounting and reporting policies of the Town of Lockport conform to generally 
accepted accounting principles. The following is a sum m ary of certain significant 
accounting policies. 

1. Financial re~ortina entity 

The financial statem ents of the Town consist only of the funds and account groups of 
the Tow n. The Town has no oversight responsibility for any other governm ental entity 
since no other entities are considered controlled by or dependent on the Town. Control 
by or dependence is determ ined on the basis of budget adoption, taxing authority, 

authority to issue debt and election or appointment of governing body. 

2. Fund A0~0~~  

The accounts of the Town are organized on the basis of funds and account groups
, 

each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are 
accounted for w ith a separate set of self-balancing accounts that com prise its assets

, 

liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. 
Governm ent resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon 
the purposes for w hich they are to be spent and the m eans by w hich spending activities 
are controlled. The various funds are grouped, in the financial statem ents in this report

, 

into four generic fund types and tw o broad fund categories as follows: 

G OVERNM ENTAL. FUND TYPES 

G eneral Fund 

The General fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account 
for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another 
fund. 

Special revenue funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources (other than expendable trusts, or major capital projects) that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt serv ice funds 

Debt serv ice funds are used to account for the accum ulation of resources for
, and 

paym ent of general long-term principal, interest and related cost. 



 

TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE A - SUM MARY O F SIG NIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

2. Fund Accounting - Continued 

PRO PRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Enterprise funds 

Enterprise funds are used to account for the operations of the W ater System Fund 
and Sewer System Fund. Enterprise funds are used to account for operations 
(a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business 
enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the cost 
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general 
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered prim arily through user 

charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of 
revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for 
capital m aintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other 
purposes. 

3. Prooertv. elant and eaui[~m ent and lone-term liabilities 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed assets and long-term 
liabilities associated w ith a fund are determ ined by its m easurem ent focus. All 
governm ental fund type operations are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" 
m easurem ent focus which m eans only current assets and current liabilities are 

generally included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund balance (net current 
assets) is considered a measure of "available spendable resource". Governmental 
fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and 
decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. 
Accordingly, they are said to present a sum m ary of sources and uses of "available 
spendable resources" during a period. 

Property, plant and equipm ent used in governm ental fund type operations are accounted 
for in the G eneral Fixed Assets Account G roup, rather than in governm ental funds. No 
depreciation has been provided on such property, plant and equipm ent. 

All property, plant and equipm ent are valued at historical cost. Donated property, plant 
and equipm ent are valued at their estim ated fair value on the date donated. 

The Town has adopted the accounting policy of not capitalizing "infrastructure" genera 
fixed assets (roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage 
system s, lighting system s and sim ilar assets that are im m ovable and of value only to 
the Town). The expenditures for infrastructure during the current year were $47,162. 

Interest costs for fixed-asset construction within enterprise funds are capitalized. However 
all other interest costs are expressed in the debt service fund. Interest costs incurred at 
June 30, 1996 was, $9,782, of which $5,382 has been capitalized. 



 

TOW N OF LOCKPORT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE A - SUM MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES - Continued 

3. Prooertv. plant and eauiDm ent and lena-term liabilities - Continued 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for 
in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the governm ental funds. 

The tw o account groups are net "funds". They are concerned only with the m easurem ent 
of financial position. They are not involved with m easurement of results of operations. 

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for governmental 
fund types is limited to exclude amounts represented by non-current liabilities. Since they 
do not affect net current assets, such long-term am ounts are not recognized as 
governm ental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. They are instead reported as 
liabilities in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of service or "capital m aintenance" 

measurement focus. This means that all assets and liabilities (whether current or 
noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Their report 
fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings 
com ponents. 

Depreciation is provided in the enterprise fund in am ounts sufficient to relate the cost of the 
depreciable assets, to operations over their estim ated serv ice lives on the straight-line 
basis. The service lives by type of asset are as follows: 

Buildings 
Im provem ents 
Equipm ent 

4. _Basi~ f accou0ti~  

20 - 40 years 
10 - 20 years 
5 - 10 years 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are 
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting 
relates to the tim ing of the m easurem ent m ade, regardless of the m easurem ent focus 
applied. 

All governm ental funds are accounted for by using the m odified accrua~ basis of 
accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available 
as net current assets. Revenue sources w hich have been treated as susceptible to 
accrual basis include property taxes, regularly billed charges for services provided, share 
taxes from other governm ents and franchise fees. Gross receipts are considered 
"m easurable" when in the hands of intermediary collecting governments and are 
recognized as revenue at that time. All major revenues are susceptible to accrual. 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the m odified accrual basis of accounting 
w hen the related fund liability is incurred. An exception to this general rule is principal and 
interest on general long-term debt which is recognized w hen due. 



Proprietary 
Fund Types 

Enterprise 

$ 16,800 $ 

7,238 
69.000 

4,906 
39,580 
975.685 

1,701,000 

2,814,209 

978.647 

2.567 

192.719 

Account G roups 
General General 

E~  Assets Long-lerm Debt 

1.994.372 

1,173,933 1.904.372 

$ 3,988,142 $ 1,904,372 

$ 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 
June 30, June 30 
19~6 1995 

34,701 
8,510 

7,238 
69.000 

34,180 
8,747 
04,906 
10.095 

4,906 
39,580 36,110 
975,685 

1,701.000 

2,840,620 

80,000 

274.038 

978,647 882.597 

1,904.372 

2.567 

192.719 

80,000 
252,357 

3,410,662 

1,775,987 

100.360 

13,897 
311.118 

3.083.959 

$ 6,251,282 $ 3,357,997 



 

TOW N OF LOCKPORT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE A - SUM MARY O F SIG NIFICANT ACCO UNTING PO LICIES - Continued 

6. Cash and Cash eauivalents 

Cash equivalents consist of certificates of deposit. All deposits are carried at cost plus 
accrued interest. 

Under state law the Town of Lockport, Louisiana may deposit funds in obligations of the 
United States, time certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of 
Louisiana, national banks having their principle office in the state of Louisiana, and 
S. E. C. registered m utual or trust funds having investm ents solely in United States 
obligations. 

7 

Under the term s of the Town's vacation policy, no vacation time may be accum ulated by 
em ployees. A m axim um of 180 days sick leave m ay be accum ulated, however, 
em ployees are not com pensated for the accum ulated sick leave upon retirem ent or other 
term ination. Due to the non-cum m ulative policy on vacation clays and since no vesting of 
sick pay is allowed under state law , no accrued liability for com pensated absences has 
been reported. 

8, Bad debts 

Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes and custom ers' utility receivables are 
recognized as bad debts through the dJrect charge off method. Due to immaterial 
amounts, establishment of an allowance account was not provided. 

9. Encum bran~  

Encum brance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other com m itm ents 
are recorded in the fund general ledgers, is not utilized by the Town. 

10. Total colum ns on com bined statem ents - overview 

Total colum ns on the com bined statem ents - overv iew are captioned M em orandum O nly to 
indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial position, results of operations, or 
changes in conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data 
com parable to a consolidation. Interfund elim inations have not been m ade in the 
aggregation of this data. 

11. Prepaid Expenses 

Paym ents m ade to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 1996, are 
recorded as prepaid items. A portion of the relevant funds' balances equal to the prepaid 
item s m ay be reserv ed to indicate that it is not available for appropriation. 
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TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE A - SUM MARY O F SIG NIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES - Continued 

12. Fund Equity 

Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not appropriable or legally 
segregated for a specific purpose. Reservations of retained earnings are lim ited to outside 
third-party restrictions. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management 
plans that are subject to change. The proprietary funds' contributed capital represents 
equity acquired through capital grants and capital contributions from bond issues, or other 
funds. 

NOTE B -CASH AND INVESTM ENTS - 

AtJune 30,1996, the Tow n's cash and tim e deposits w ith financialinstitutions am ounted to 
$901,548. 

Bank balance was $904,161, which, at the balance sheet date, was insured by federal 
depository insurance and/or collateralized by securities held by the Town or by the Town's 
agent in the Tow n's nam e. 

NOTE C - RECEIVABLES - 

Ad valorem taxes - 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year 
Taxes are levied on December 1 and are due and payable at that time. All unpaid taxes 
levied Decem ber 1 becom e delinquent February 1 of the following year. The Town bills 
and collects its ow n property taxes using the assessed values determ ined by the tax 
assessor of Lafourche Parish. Town property tax revenues are recognized when they 
become available. Available includes those property tax receivables expected to be 
collected within sixty days after year end. 

For the year ended June 30, 1996, taxes of 8.26 m ills were levied on property with 
assessed valuations totaling $4,420,427 and were dedicated as follows: 

General corporate purposes 8.26 m ills 

Total taxes levied were $36,513. Taxes receivable at June 30, 1996, consisted of the 
following: 

Taxes receivable current roll 

Taxes receivable prior years 
Notice fee and penalty receivable 

24 

$ 502 
214 

106 

$ 822 



 

TOW N O F LO CKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE C - RECEIVABLES - Continued 

Other receivables 

Franchise Tax 
Internal Revenue Service 
Accrued Interest 
Accounts Receivable 

G enera 
Fund 

$ 10,595 
1.446 

Special 
Revenue 
FUndS 

247 

$ 12,041 $ 247 

NOTE D - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES. PAYABLES - 

Proprietary 
Enterprise 
Funds 

$ 

3,925 
35,776 

$ 39,701 

TQtal 

$ 10,595 
1,446 
4,172 
35.776 

$ 51,989 

Individual fund interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 1996, were as 
follows: 

Interfund Interfund 

Fund Receivable Payables 

General Fund 

Special Revenue Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 

Enterprise Fund: 
W ater System Fund 

NOTE E - DUE FRO M O THER G OVERNM ENTAL UNITS - 

$6,656 

582 

$ 

7,238 

$7,238 $ 7,238 

Am ounts due from other governm ental units at June 30, 1996, consisted of the following 

Governm ental 

Funds 

State of Louisiana 

Departm ent of Transportation 

Departm ent of Treasury 

Departm ent of Treasury 

Lafourche Parish Council 

Lafourche Parish School Board 

$ 1,225 
1.996 

11,939 

405 

12.925 

$ 28,490 

25 

M aintenance Agreement 
Parish Transportation 

Program 
Shared Taxes 

O ff-track Betting 

Sales Tax 



 

TOW N O F LOCKPO RT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

JUNE 30. 1996 

NOTE F - RESTRICTED ASSETS - 

Certain assets of the enterprise funds are classified as restricted assets because their use 
is lim ited. Restricted assets were applicable to the following at June 30, 1996: 

Restricted Cash and cash equivalents: 
Custom ers' m eter deposit 
Revenue and Operating Fund 
Sewer Revenue Bond Sinking Fund 
Project Construction Fund 

_ _
Enterprise Funds 

W ater Sewer 

System System 
Fund Fund 

Total restricted cash and 
cash equivalents $ 39,580 $ 28,360 

Restricted Receivable: 
Louisiana Departm ent of 
EnvJronmentaJ QuaJJty $ $ 954,798 

Total restricted receivable 

NOTE G - CHANG ES IN G ENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

$ 954,798 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets (Note A3) as follows 
Balance 
June 30 
199~ 

Land $ 34,500 
Buildings 730,129 
Traffic system 76,607 
Office equipm ent 
and furniture 95,606 
Autom obiles and 
trucks 74,926 
Drainage system 
pum ping unit 77,538 
O ther equipm ent 93,501 
Com eaux ditch 

drainage project 149,960 
Drainage system - 
general 
Tim ber bulkhead 

232,383 
210.837 

Addi~ons Deletions 

$ 143,095 $ 

3.075 

3,431 

159 97 

2,400 757 

$ 1,775,987 $ 148,570 

Balance 
June 30, 
1996 

177,595 
730,129 
76,607 

92,175 

62,004 

77,538 
95,144 

149.960 

232,383 
- 210,837 

=$ 20,185 $ !:~904,372 
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